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To connect with people from all walks of life to serve our community
To promote the art of drama
To enliven the cultural life of the community

Through outstanding plays and various education programmes
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Founded in 1979, Chung Ying Theatre Company (Chung
Ying) is now one of Hong Kong’s leading professional
theatrical arts companies, financially supported by the
Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region. Led by Artistic Director Dominic Cheung,
Chung Ying dedicates itself to producing quality stage
productions, and drama education and outreach
programmes, with an aim to promote theatrical
arts, facilitate cultural exchanges and enrich the
city’s cultural life. Our productions are full of local
characteristics while with an international perspective.

Throughout the 46 years, Chung Ying has staged more
than 360 productions, presenting a diverse repertoire
through ensemble performance and bringing numerous
classics to the public. The Company has received 100
awards in the previous Hong Kong Drama Awards, and
has toured to many cities around the world for cultural
exchange.

As the first local theatre company to integrate the
example of the UK’s “Theatre-in-Education” movement
into its work, Chung Ying has won plaudits from the
Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies and Hong
Kong Arts Development Council. Through the practice
of applied theatre, Chung Ying offers drama education
and outreach programmes to people from diverse
backgrounds. In the 2025/26 season, the Company
hosts the first Hong Kong Applied Theatre Festival,
advocating for the broader adoption of applied theatre.
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16,425 days - when measured by the scale of human
civilisation - total 45 years. We can recount our journey
from our experimental beginnings to the cornerstone
theatre that we’re reputed to be today; we can list
productions and members new and departed. But there
is no mathematical formula that fully grasps the storms
and turmoil we’ve weathered, the overwhelming sense
of fulfilment after each production draws its curtain,
as well as the tears and laughter we’ve shared - yet
all these moments are real and tangible. Our history is
etched onto our hearts to shape the Chung Ying Theatre
Company that we are today.

This year’s opening production, About the Time when
| Faced a Crisis in My Artistic Career and Accidentally
became the Hero who Saved the 45th Anniversary
Performance, was created and performed by Chung
Ying Theatre Company’s resident actors and presented
in a play-in-play format. Bridging the past and future of
the Company. Inspired by the 1993 Company production
Don’t Let Go! and performed by our resident actors under
the directorship of Ata Wong Chun Tat, Land for A Land
explored land ownership through physical theatre. After 20
years, Little Shop of Horrors returned to the auditorium
of Kwai Tsing Theatre where evolved Arts Technology
brought a fantastical world to life. Homecoming,
meanwhile, saw a cross-generational performance by
actors of different eras in an apt tale of seeking their roots.
All-new original production, She, The Boxer, featured
a musical about boxing by Anna Lo and Sam Lau. Five
productions, from curtain open to close, formed a bridge
to the past and future of Chung Ying. Only by carrying the
weight of history could we catch a glimpse of our path
forward. Art Critic Bernice Chan said,“Chung Ying Theatre
Companys 45th anniversary highlighted its devotion to its
legacy, reviving old works while discovering new elements
that resonate with society today.” We shall continue to
explore and forge ahead on the path of performing arts,
bringing audiences more contemporary productions that
spotlight on the human.



K PRABTHAEERZLL WMLBERKERBIBREELRE P
PR EEEREEEFT BRI REMBERAIRAEE

From the left: Executive Director of Chung Ying Theatre Company, Ms Gladys
Wong; Under Secretary for Culture, Sports and Tourism, Mr Raistlin Lau, JP; Vice-
Chairman of Chung Ying Theatre Company, Ms Jacqueline Lee and, Artistic Director,
Mr Dominic Cheung
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Since its establishment in 1979, Chung Ying Theatre
Company has flourished from an ambitious vision on
paper to a theatre company that bridges its stage with
its surrounding communities. Remaining true to its goal
of “making theatre accessible to all”, the Company is
dedicated to creating quality stage productions and
organising diverse educational and outreach activities
to influence our everyday lives with theatrical arts.
Successive artistic directors have drawn upon their
unique strengths to forge the Company’s distinctive
identity. Celebrating its 45t anniversary, the Company
has resolved to rethink its brand identity - one that
glorifies its ensemble and expresses its aspirations for
the future while keeping in mind the importance of
heritage preservation.

To ensure the rebranding efforts reflect a shared vision
across the Company, a 15-member cross-departmental
team was established. Colleagues of varying backgrounds
partook in in-depth discussions about their understanding
and hopes for the Company in a process that continues its
founding principles of “conversing with people and with
the times”. Such collective brainstorming established the
prototype for a new brand identity, further consolidating
the artistic positioning and future direction of Chung Ying
Theatre Company.

The red-and-blue characters of “Chung Ying” in Chinese
calligraphy have become a recognisable logo. The new
logo retains the classic colours to carry on the legacy
of its revered history and cultural heritage. The Chinese
characters “Chung Ying” are now abstract connected
colour blocks - the metaphorical links between the
Company and its audience and the zeitgeist. The
negative space between the colour blocks, meanwhile,
forms a Moébius strip representing our mission to create
infinite possibilities through theatre.

The rebranding extends beyond a refreshed logo and
promises a number of innovative initiatives, such as
an revamped webpage, a refined Archive Production
Database, as well as the launch of a public Archive
Catalogue that records productions from its founding to
present day, so as to lay a solid foundation for theatre
preservation and research. As well, the Company has
established memorial funds in honour of its three important
figures - Bernard Goss, Ko Tin Lung and Rupert Chan.
Their artistic visions live on through supporting emerging
talents and projects and advancing the future development
of Cantonese theatre.

Chung Ying announced the above-mentioned innovations
at its 45t anniversary celebrations at 7PM on June
21, 2024 at West Kowloon Cultural District’s The Box,
Freespace. Attending guests included Under Secretary for
Culture, Sports and Tourism, Mr Raistlin Lau, JP; Director
of Leisure & Cultural Services, Mr Vincent Lau, JP; Vice-
Chairman of Chung Ying Theatre Company, Ms Jacqueline
Lee; Artistic Director, Mr Dominic Cheung; Executive
Director, Ms Gladys Wong, the Company’s board
members and friends from the industry.

In his keynote speech, Mr. Raistlin Lau, JP, said Chung
Ying Theatre Company has long had a focus on theatre
production and outreach programmes, intending to
influence everyday life with theatre. He hoped that the
Company would continue to promote performance arts
in the community. Vice-Chairman of Chung Ying, Ms.
Jacqueline Lee added, “At 45 years old, the Company
is supported by a team of passionate and tireless
colleagues both on stage and off who work hard to fill
its cup with boundless potential and possibilities.”

Come and witness how Chung Ying uses performance
arts as a bridge to ignite meaningful cultural dialogues
that orchestrate bright tomorrows for art and for our
communities.
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Kwong Kam Chuen
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Chairman, Board of Directors

As a “Friends of Chung Ying” back in the 80s (an
earlier membership model of Chung Ying Theatre
Company), one can’t help but marvel at the passing of
time, regarding the new branding surrounding its 45th
anniversary, particularly the adoption of a new logo.
The name of our Company, “Chung Ying” - along with
its calligraphic logo - is a gift of history that has long
defined our identity. As our first quarter of the 21st
century comes to a close and our society evolves with
each passing day, we cannot help but contemplate
the contemporary significance of these two Chinese
characters.

Once, “Chung Ying” referred to the distinct cultures
of East and West. Looking back at the history of Hong
Kong’s colonial days, we have bridged cultural divides
in countless ways. As the Company grew over time,
so does its repertoire of work: now, we use theatre as
a bridge to inject art into our everyday lives. This is
the work and mission of the Company. The new logo
is composed of two colour blocks side by side. At first
glance, it appears to be drastically different from its
predecessor. Still, the characters of “Chung Ying” in
abstract are joined by bridges - metaphorical links
the Company has built with our audiences, society
and performance arts. With theatre as the focal point,
infinite links were made possible. “Cultural Exchange”
and “Applied Theatre” were the key highlights of
2024/25.

Cultural exchange has always been a vital component
of our work. By leveraging on our unique geographical
advantages, we believe Hong Kong can be a hub for
cultural exchange between China and the rest of the
world - this is a vision that perfectly aligns with the
Hong Kong Government Culture, Sports and Tourism
Bureau’s Blueprint for Arts and Culture and Creative
Industries Development. Bringing our productions onto a
global stage during these tumultuous times is far from
an easy feat; yet, we persisted nonetheless: not merely
in our mission of telling Hong Kong tales, but also in

bringing diverse voices back to our local communities.
What resulted was the touring performance of Twelfth
Night and a number of other exchange initiatives with
China and beyond. The 2025/26 season will bring even
more touring programmes, including collaborations and
co-creations with Mainland Chinese artists, outstanding
international productions and partnerships with
distinguished theatre practitioners worldwide.

Another significant mission for the Company is
undoubtedly our drama education and outreach
programmes, which employ “Applied Theatre” so
people of all ages and backgrounds can relish in the
joy of theatre. Regrettably, drama education by way
of “Applied Theatre” is not commonly known in Hong
Kong, perhaps due to the confusing nature of the term
“Applied”. Put simply, it integrates drama into our every
day, bridging our daily life with art; it is the glue that
sustains the distinguished nuances of our communities.

Our endeavour is to present distinctive and unique
productions that open the gates of theatre to more
audiences, allowing art to enrich lives - this is how
Chung Ying Theatre Company stays relevant today. In
recent years, I've been struck by a profound realisation:
in a time of uncertainty and economic instability, we
must adapt, seek new sources of income and cut back
on expenses. As the cultural landscape changes, what
our audiences seek lies beyond the theatre walls;
as we face more hardships, dream pursuit becomes
increasingly costly. Amidst these challenges, the
question of how to navigate our existence as human
beings resounds throughout our souls. As | pen this
note, the 46th season - themed “Inverted Reveries” - is
already underway: admittedly, we have our attachments
that we struggle to unclench from our fists. Since we
can’t let go, we might as well face the mockery of those
who deem us mad and indulge in our own “Inverted
Reveries”. In this tumultuous world, paradise and
madness might have more in common than we think.

MESSAGE FROM

THE CHAIRMAN

X JE B



PRAEEESEHNESE > EHEHNEMANMET
FLEY o BAMRRRGER  REHFRONEFRE > 1818
HPRREFERENBE  BAGR—GEENR > EF
RERBMIIBERMES - MK > HFFE—EE—
RPENE-—AREAREERS > HEIBCHEAE
BORMAZMRE > ERRTENKRE > RET R
HEARNARED > TRERRKRASHNREZM
29 BERBAL » HBEIEARE -

B 45 B > PEREE T HmhE o ERIE—RKEE
MEHBEEMNERE > BERKFENFRE - HA15
AEREBEEFINE BATEEAE L THSHA
Hf —ESERHE BHNTERR - KFER O
RENDEETERE BRRETELRAFNNENR
S o (AREH2MEEEHNKETRERAERK 45
BEEHEENRGEIZHERSAITAEE > LU
BRET  EEPREE - WAEKE > TELRES
(ER L TRENE 1993 F(BKKF A E Gl IR &
ey EREREHNTE > HAEAHERER RS
YRR 5 FRE9E 2002 FAURBIBLE (TERRIRA) » 7E5
SHRRBRBMRENMBITEE ) ERTHEIEE
BLRBENFRIZRECWME > hBRREIEHBGHH
EAE  ARER 30 FR(EMEER) - BIREHN
ERER  (EREFE)VEVEHREFENER - &
FESHHINRRRESEGEL - R TRIMKERE ;
REIZSEE(ERANMISERNABRTENITE
FEERREG  BEELG LERITK > IBETRNEE R
RIRAE MRS o

BRPPLERATSHHTE > BELFRZREL > M2
EERE  EEMAZTAIF - B > FRSENUE
SREEBBHBLRLIT > HREMNEELRRE -
HERNBEBFERE > #ERE SMILE™ FERE
BBIERTE ~ SMILE™+ FERFVERE > HE2ERE%S
WEMER > SREARFENDERRE > AN
BFEEERNRMEREL -

RAMESE - ERFENRAXRAER - FRENEER
45 8 > RATELRBENARRR > BRLEBK
PIEABS > ROGEERERTRBRE - FREN
5 o

MESSAGE FROM
THE ARTISTIC DIRECTOR
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Chung Ying Theatre Company’s rich and varied history
is a labyrinth of artistic paths. Some troupe members
began their journey with us before branching out,
though always keeping a close bond; others, like
a steady stream, have tilled the artistic soil of the
Company to this day. As for me, | joined the Company
as the first cohort of Chinese resident actors and
eventually founded my own theatre company, only to
return to Chung Ying as Artistic Director - a full-circle
journey not only indicative of my unbreakable ties with
the Company, but also its profound artistic nourishment
that resulted in innumerable opportunities for me and
SO many more talents.

Chung Ying Theatre Company’s 45t birthday comes
with a new branding. This wasn’t an impromptu decision
but a summary of the past and a commencement of new
chapters to follow, and one that was made by a cross-
departmental team of 15 - a microcosm of the Company
and the perfect embodiment of “Ensemble”. This year’s
five, thoughtfully curated main productions showcased a
fusion of history and innovation. About the Time when
| Faced a Crisis in my Artistic Career and Accidentally
became the Hero who Saved the 45t Anniversary
Performance saw the imaginative troupes creative gears
in overdrive. Set around the premise of the rehearsal,
Company personnel of both past and present delivered
a commemorative performance that got audiences
clenching their bellies in laughter. Inspired by the dark
humour of 1993 production Don’t Let Go!, Land for A
Land brought an absurd world of lust and desires through
contorted movements. Little Shop of Horrors - a 2002
production adapted by Rupert Chan - was appreciated
again with new actors and a clever mix of arts technology
in an all-new interpretation of a classic, dark tale about
an unusual, deadly flower. Elton Lau took a modern
approach to a 30-year-old script by Cheung Tat Ming with
Homecoming, an intergenerational production where the
Company’s actors from different eras shared the stage
to explore the timeless theme of “root”. The original
musical, She, The Boxer, blended the action and vivacity

of boxing with the rhythms and lyrics of a musical.
The actors’ sweat-drenched performances on stage
took on scores of perseverance and self-discovery.

We aspire to discover fresh perspectives within the
classics: rather than merely retelling, we transform
them into something new. Meanwhile, the Company
hopes to deepen the scope of the arts through the
pursuit of a dual approach of stage productions
and drama education. Our education and outreach
programmes are flourishing: the SMILE™ Chung Ying
Kids Drama Course, SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama
Troupe, and The Golden Aged Theatre and more,
demonstrate increasingly refined quality and visions,
sowing the seeds of performance arts and spreading the
gospel of theatre to horizons yonder.

We are writing the history of the future. Having
journeyed 45 years, the Company not only values
its past achievements but also strives to integrate
innovation into its revered legacy. We seek to breathe
new life into tradition within a contemporary context
to ensure a sustainable, prolonged dialogue with our
times.

EAE

Dominic Cheung

BT H88E

Artistic Director
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Gladys Wong

THRE

Executive Director

In a blink of an eye, 45 years have passed for the
Company - how time flies! Like a sapling flourishing
into a tree, our tiny seed of theatre has, too, blossomed
in the hearts of many. My connection with Chung Ying
Theatre Company unfolded like a play, interjected with
remarkable coincidences and fond memories. Prior to
my tenure at the Company, it held a constant presence
throughout my career: during my studies at The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts, the Company’s
tutors opened my eyes to the allure of drama education.
After graduation, | partook in its Happy Family Drama
Tour - it remains one of my fondest memories as
a theatre practitioner. In fact, as a pioneer in drama
education, the Company has been quietly advancing
this mission for many years, its scope growing over
time.

For a human being, 45-year-old would be considered
middle age; but Chung Ying Theatre Company still
brims with vitality and ambition in its prime. This year, it
has embarked on rebranding initiatives featuring a new
logo that represents its commitment to evolution and
its vision for proactive engagement with all aspects of
society. We've also established three memorial funds in
homage to our respected predecessors and as messages
of hope for the future; these include the Theatre
Education - Ko Tin Lung Memorial Fund; Development
- Rupert Chan Memorial Fund and Incubator - Bernard
Goss Memorial Fund. We shall carry forward with their
legacy through constant betterment and contribution
to the advancement of theatre in the city.

The Company’s dedication to theatre would not have
been possible without the undue support of its sponsors
over the years. We show our utmost appreciation to the
Lee Hysan Foundation and LCH Charitable Foundation,
who have been paramount in spreading the Company’s
theatre education to more audiences. On behalf of the
entire Company, I'd like to thank all of our supporting
organisations; we thank you for your vision and for your
trust in theatre; we thank you for linking arms with
us to sow the seeds of the arts into the hearts of the
young.

On this significant occasion of the Company’s 45th
anniversary, | reminisce on the same passion | once
felt from the tutors during my studies. | am confident
that this torch will be passed down for generations to
come. Next year, the Company will host its inaugural
Hong Kong Applied Theatre Festival, where we will
share experiences and fruits over the years and form
a platform to foster exchange and collaboration
within the industry in the field of applied theatre. As a
leader and pioneer in drama education, the Company
will continue to nurture the development of Applied
Theatre. We look forward to collaborating with more
like-minded organisations to advance dramatic arts and
to expand its influence to other social spheres within
Hong Kong’s cultural landscape so more can feel its
alluring, transformative powers and to deepen the roots
of theatre in the city.

MESSAGE FROM
THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Chung Ying Theatre Company stages different types of repertoires in performance

P Ro D U ‘ I I 0 N s venues of Hong Kong every year, bring quality theatrical experiences to the local

audiences and enriching the city’s cultural life.
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About the Time when | Faced a Crisis
in My Artistic Career and Accidentally became
the Hero who Saved the 45 Anniversary Performance

FBAAXLEERZEMAS 21-22/6/2024 8PM
The Box, Freespace, West Kowloon Cultural District 22-23/6/2024 3PM
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This was a show about resident actors’ rescue missions.

As Chung Ying Theatre Company celebrates its 45t birthday, resident actors were tasked by the Assistant Artistic
Director to prepare an anniversary show. The troupe of young actors ran into countless creative bottlenecks and
mishaps: a missing director, stiff acting, forgotten lines... the chaos in the rehearsal room foreshadowed the disaster
to come on stage. Yet when the curtain rose, the young actors’ improvisational skills and immaculate teamwork
embodied the ethos of “The show must go on”. What resulted was a stirring and splendid show.

Comedy has long been a hallmark of Chung Ying. Crafted by three young resident actors, About the Time when |
Faced a Crisis in My Artistic Career and Accidentally Became the Hero who Saved the 45t Anniversary Performance
(About the Time) was a “birthday party” that bore the Company’s unique DNA of comedy. The thoughtful script
incorporated three of the Company’s signature productions - comedy Spring Fever Hotel from the 80s; The School
& | of the 90s, a show that exhibited the Company’s principles on education; as well as the popular Tuesdays with
Morrie - all snippets that took the audiences down a 45-year-old memory lane. Beyond scriptwriting, the team also
pooled together their strengths and drew on their deep-rooted bond to take on choreography, composition and lyric
writing, showcasing the Company’s distinctive artistic style and unique ensemble.

About the Time cleverly broke the fourth wall, turning the audience into willing witnesses on this magnificent
journey. The first half depicted a chaotic rehearsal room, while the second half revealed the comedic clash between
front and back stages. Archives and mockumentaries were combined with narrative drawn from real-life events to
blur the boundaries between truth and fiction. Art critic Lee Ho Wa observed that the production sways between
reality and illusion, rich in nuances and dynamic in a layered complexity. The actors’ extraordinary performance
transcends boundaries and defies convention, depicting hilarious caricatures of themselves - a gluttonous foodie,
a passionate singer, a theory-obsessed “theatre fanatic” - who unwittingly supported each other. Together, they
overcame adversity in a feat that’s testament to theatre practitioners’ enviable courage.

In the finale, Edmond Lo, who acts as the director, saved the day and led the crowd in a birthday song as snippets of
the Company’s 45-year journey flashed across the screen - a symbolic portal between past and present. About the
Time was more than a comedy, but a love letter to the Company. Classic scenes depicting the laughter and tears
of yesteryears were woven together with comedy, opening a heart-warming gateway for present-day actors to meet
their predecessors.
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Land for A Land

EBRGZEIR 23-24, 28-31/8/2024 8PM
Theatre, Hong Kong City Hall 24-25, 31/8/2024, 17/9/2024 3PM
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This is an Accessible Performance with Audio Description (Cantonese).
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For dust thou art, and unto dust shalt thou return.

We sometimes lose ourselves in the pursuit of fame and desire amidst this world of complexity and wonder. In 1993,
Chung Ying Theatre Company’s Don’t Let Go! saw actors donning masks to satirise land hegemony and explore the
clash of big cities and small towns. In 2024, this classic was transformed into Land for A Land , again questioning
the very essence of man.

Don’t Let Go! highlighted harsh social realities through a yoke’s adventure to the city, while Land for A Land took
on symbolisms depicting the downfall of man starting from the moment they are born. Land for A Land was led
by pioneer of Hong Kong physical theatre, Ata Wong Chun Tat, who served as director and movement coach for
the production. “Tucked in a corner of the universe, a group of people becomes so inflated with their lust for
love, wealth and power that their bodies begin to contort into forms that defy reason”. Amidst minimalistic stage
design, surreal performance and remarkable physical transformations, the actors melt into selfless, shapeless
beings in their absurd yet profoundly allegorical world - predicaments observed by the audience from an omniscient
perspective. As the curtain fell, the chorus of What a Wonderful World echoed through the venue: could the actors
return to their authentic selves and realise the beauty of our world as they rise from a cesspool of unabashed
desire and calamity? But before an answer revealed itself, a breeze had scattered the crowds. Art critic Bernice
Chan commented, “It’s hard to judge the verity of these interpretations: the creator has deliberately left space for
imagination, inviting the audience to make sense of the script in its own way. It’s quite an interesting experience.”

Ata Wong travelled extensively to Europe, Japan and more to train in traditional theatre and physical art, integrating
cultural influences to develop his distinct style. In the Hong Kong theatre landscape that’s dominated by dialogue
and narrative, Ata Wong used the body as a medium to unlock actors’ potential and to offer never-before-seen
perspectives in a truly novel theatrical experience. For Land for A Land, the Company’s 13 resident actors underwent
a six-week physical art programme to train their physical and mental prowess and deepen their ensemble chemistry
so as to better explore the themes of desire through their bodies, revealing the tragicomic absurdity of the
narrative. In the creative process, the actors were not just performers, but storytellers. They contributed their own
experiences and ideas to the script, relaying original material into the work to collectively craft a uniquely vibrant
piece of physical theatre.
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Little Shop of Horrors

ZERIREEE 15-19, 25-26/10/2024 8PM
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre 20, 26-277/10/2024 3PM

N IS AIEERS ) RBEOR
This is an Accessible Performance with Audio Description (Cantonese).
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A programme of The 4" Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macao Greater Bay Area Culture and Arts Festival.
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But whatever they offer you, don’t feed the plants!

Skid Row is a paradise for the outcasts of the world. On its filthy streets, Mushnik, Seymour and Audrey, a bunch
of struggling florists fortuitously fall upon a rare flower before they close the shop for good. Will it be the key to a
better future or become the shackles of fame and fortune?

A classic off-Broadway show of the 80s, Little Shop of Horrors took the Western theatre world by storm, thanks to
its unconventional narrative and rock musical style. The musical was adapted into a film in 1986, instantly turning it
into a timeless blockbuster that’s still enjoyed by many today. It was revival numerous times and received countless
accolades. The 2019 version even casted the renowned Jonathan Groff for the role of Seymour Krelborn.

In 2002, Chung Ying Theatre Company put on the first Cantonese version of Little Shop of Horrors at Kwai Tsing
Theatre, adapted with lyrics written by the brilliant Rupert Chan, directed by Lee Chun Chow and performed by
Elton Lau, Wendy Mok, Chow Wai Keung and Edmond Lo. It was nominated for eight awards at the 12™ Hong Kong
Drama Awards. Edmond Lo’s role as the dentist was awarded the Best Support Actor (Comedy/Farce). Despite its
recognition, Little Shop of Horrors was never seen on stage again for more than two decades until 2024. Assistant
Artistic Director Edmond Lo, who is transitioning from actor to director, offers new perspectives in the 2024 reprise
featuring Ronny Yuen, Edwin Wan, Bubbles Man, and Kay Choi.

The design team racked their brains for ways to create the rundown Skid Row. With the help of Hong Kong Special
Administrative Government’s Arts Technology Funding Pilot Scheme (which targets performing troupes), as well
as receiving equipment and technical support from Rightway Audio Consultants. Chung Ying Theatre Company
employed impressive stage technology such as a lateral platform instead of the conventional revolving stage; the
entire stage setup moved horizontally during scene transitions; and a large LED screen displayed three-dimensional
scenes rendered in real time using Unreal Engine 5 to project stage backdrops, creating an illusion in line with
human visual perception. Lighting and shadow effects for buildings and streets could also be dynamically adjusted
in real time. Video Projection Mapping was used to project visuals onto the stage. The production employed the
WP-2 Bubble Fogger to dispel vapour - symbolic of greed - onto the audiences to taint them with the vice. Finally,
an immersive sound system is paramount to a good musical: Little Shop of Horrors used Kwai Tsing Theatre’s built-
in L-Acoustics system for more layered sounds. This time, Chung Ying has specially arranged seven art technology
demonstrations and stage tours to reveal the principles behind the technology to the public and college students.
Art critic Shi Huiwen said, “The animation in the production brimmed with different visual elements: flowers with
teeth; the title of Little Shop of Horrors that looked both dated yet avant-garde - it served as a wonderful backdrop
that lends to the neon lights of Hong Kong. It moved and swayed with the music but never stole the spotlight. The
audience’s focus remained on the performance and the story.”

We believe that stage technology can break new ground in theatre aesthetics; but balancing stage technology and
humanity is a topic worthy of discussion. The flesh-eating flower in Little Shop of Horrors, for example, relied on the
puppeteer’s charisma and skill. Art critic Shi Huiwen said, “The puppeteer gave the flesh-eating flower a distinct,
human touch. Throughout the production, it engaged in dialogue with the protagonist - at times, it was smug, other
times it pleaded - all characteristics only man could achieve. The content must be human-centred then refined and
promoted with technology. We must never forget that theatre productions should remain fundamentally human
driven.”
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Homecoming

ZERIREEE 18, 23-25/1/2025
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre 19, 25-26*/1/2025
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This is an Accessible Performance with Audio Description (Cantonese).
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Every generation has its own challenges.

In the 60s, Uncle Chun moved to Hong Kong and started a family. Three decades later, his elder son - Tak -
immigrated overseas while his younger son, Wai, stayed; and Uncle Chun hoped to return to his ancestral home
in Mainland China. Thirty more years later, Tak returned to Hong Kong, but Wai is thinking of moving away, again
splitting the family across different parts of the world. How do we define home and where can we find it?

Homecoming has invited the Company’s former resident actors back to its stage. Now an industry veteran, Elton
Lau penned a sequel to the 1992 Far Way Home, written with a future perspective. Cheung Tat Ming’s Far Way Home
illustrates a father and his two sons who are scattered around the world. They embark on a homecoming journey
when a cousin who emigrated overseas as a child joins their trio. The premiere run of 13 performances was sold
out and took home Best Script in the inaugural Hong Kong Drama Awards, while scriptwriter and director Cheung
Tat Ming was awarded Best Director (Comedy/Farce). The show saw reruns in the same year.

Homecoming is a sequel to this award-winning tale, telling of another homecoming journey three decades after
the fact. Elder son Tak returns to Hong Kong while younger son Wai toys with the idea of immigration and Wai’s
son, Raymond, stays in Mainland China for his career - all decisions that, again, displace the family. How should we
reconnect with estranged family members? Far Way Home and Homecoming mirror the fate of countless families
in Hong Kong: in the past 30 years, we’ve bid farewells and hellos to our loved ones. Some have left our city, and
others have returned. Should one return to one’s roots or grow our own elsewhere? With a near-future perspective,
Homecoming explores themes of family, love and belonging.

In keeping with its 45t anniversary celebration, Chung Ying Theatre Company has invited a host of former
colleagues with hopes to perpetuate the power of theatre, both onstage and off. For some, the Company marked
the beginning of their career in theatre, while others have walked alongside it since its early days. Still, some
have returned time and again, testament to their strong bonds with the Company. This tale of home is also an
opportunity of personal reflection for the Company’s intergenerational actors involved in the production.

The veteran actors who were also in previous reruns of Far Away Home included Chow Wai Keung, Lo Chun Ho,
Wong Ching Chun, the then Deputy Stage Manager Suen Wai Fong as well as the Company’s former resident
actor Chan Shui Yu. The Company’s Artistic Director Dominic Cheung, Assistant Artistic Director Edmond Lo and
Scriptwriter Elton Lau were also a part of the cast of Homecoming, exhibiting the Company’s revered ensemble
across generations.

33



Byt

She, The Boxer

FEX DB 5, 9-12/4/2025 8PM
Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre 6, 12-137/4/2025 3PM

N IS AIEER ) RBEEOLR
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With every stroke and jab, | sail the winds towards my road to victory

From a young age, Hing was told she must live a disciplined life; yet, her passion for boxing took her to a new
life inside the ring, much to the disappointment of her family and her boyfriend. She meets ex-boxer Sunny, who
escapes his injury and life outside of the ring with photography. Two lost souls meet as Sunny unleashes Hing’s true
potential. Can she blaze a new path and escape the shackles of convention and expectations?

The 45% season honoured both tradition and innovation. As the final production of the year, She, The Boxer was the
Company’s first original musical that married culture and boxing. The actors weren’t just putting on a performance
but unravelling their emotions on stage with every swing and jab. The live band followed the boxing beats to
promise an authentic stage-cum-boxing ring that’s equally rambunctious as it is emotional.

The songs, lyrics and script of She, The Boxer were born from local creators. Playwright and lyricist Sam Lau
took inspiration from a boxer-cum-photographer he had met in a community programme. In three years’ time, he
partnered with musician Anna Lo to transform this tale into 16 vibrant, contemporary-rock tunes. The melodies
shifted from the brisk tempo fitting of a boxing ring to the lyrical ballad for inner monologues. The production’s
innovative approach of “duelling through duets” synchronised boxing with polyphonic harmonies to heighten
dramatic tension that relay life lessons.

The Company’s original musical, She, The Boxer, combined culture and sports, exploring new opportunities in cross-
sectorial collaborations. To celebrate this milestone, the Company invited a humber of esteemed guests from both
cultural and sports spheres to the premiere opening ceremony, with hopes to further facilitate communication
between the two as well as to showcase theatre’s role as a platform for exchange and the Company’s creative
breakthroughs.

To ensure the boxing performances were as realistic as possible, the actors all received training with Chilly Chan,
thanks to the support of The Boxing Association of Hong Kong, China. The cast must seamlessly transition between
the power demanded in boxing, the emotional intensity inherent in the story and the rhythms of music. Art Critic
Bernice Chan said, “To establish authenticity, the cast invested remarkable effort in both endurance and combat
training under coaches from The Boxing Association of Hong Kong, China. Their dedication truly shows in their
performance.” The actors’ ambitions to top personal goals precisely mirrored the theme of She, The Boxer.

The true lesson of perseverance isn’t to be unbeatable, but to stand up every time we fall. We hope that the
production has connected our audiences with boxing, and embodied the spirit of determination that transcends the
theatre.
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Black Box Theatre is a venue for small and experimental performances which brings the stage
closer to the audience. Inheriting our own tradition, our black box theatre programmes
help new directors and actors perform on the professional stage and promote the diversity

of the local theatre.

BLACK BOX
THEATRE PRODUCTIONS
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HKAPA MFA Directing Graduate Thesis Project: Ham Meta

ZERRREEIS 17-18/5/2024 8PM
Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre 18-19/5/2024 3PM
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»Z The Hong Kong Academy
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In the day and age of artificial intelligence (Al), will
there come a time when a digital brain can develop its
own cognizance and humans become unrecognisable?
What would be left of the “real humans”? The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts’ (HKAPA) Master
of Fine Arts in Directing student, Li Xiaolong, cleverly
amalgamated central themes from Shakespearean
tragedy Hamlet with the context of the modern,
technological world to explore the blurring boundaries
between reality and illusion, identity crises as well
as ethical dilemmas arising from technological
advancements.

Ham Meta is not a mere copy of Hamlet. While
Li Xiaolong’s derivative inspected the timeless
philosophical question of “To be or not to be”, his work
posed a question as to the meaning of human existence
amidst the domination of modern technology. The
aspiring director’s bold visions came to life with the
Company’s professional production support. As with
the support previously extended to graduates from
other HKAPA’s directing programmes, the Company
offered to Ham Meta its design and performance teams,
production assistance, artistic consultation, promotion
and marketing, as well as ticketing to meet every
standard of a professional show.

Chung Ying Theatre Company has long placed an
emphasis on nurturing young theatre practitioners,
having provided continual professional production
support to the students of the HKAPA Directing
Programme. This collaboration during Ham Meta
again demonstrated the Company’s commitment
to cultivating emerging talent within the theatre
community, offering an invaluable practical platform for
up-and-coming directors.
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HKAPA MFA Directing Graduate Thesis Project:

Foxfinder, Or Not
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Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre
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Psychotherapist Alfred Adler famously said, “A lucky
person’s lifetime is cured by childhood, while an unlucky
person’s lifetime is spent curing childhood.” Like growth
rings on a tree, our childhood years have a profound
impact on our lives. The Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts’ Master of Fine Arts in Directing student
James Xu attempted to heal childhood traumas in a
show featuring Renee Ching, Clemente Eylline Mendoza,
Tony Lai and John Luk.

Foxfinder, Or Not signified the boundless possibilities
of collective writing. The scriptwriting process went
beyond a mere interpretation and reinterpretation of
the original production. Rather, actors imprinted their
personal childhood memories into both the characters
and story for greater authenticity and emotional
resonance, akin to building a mind bridge that connects
the stage to the hearts of every audience member.

Foxfinder, Or Not enjoyed the comprehensive support
of Chung Ying Theatre Company so the director could
unleash his creativity within sophisticated surroundings.
The four shows at Kwai Tsing Theatre’s Black Box
Theatre were almost sold out - impressive results that
were not only a recognition of the production itself
but also a boost of encouragement to young artists.
Audience members shared that they, too, walked
down memory lanes of their own childhoods. This is
precisely the magic of theatre: it touches, inspires new
thoughts and brings a burst of energy through shared
understanding and resonance. We are proud of these
young artists and hope that they will continue to shine
on the stages that lie ahead of them.
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Cultural exchange is an important priority for Chung Ying Theatre Company. From the production
of Animal Farm in the 1980s in Malaysia to overseas shows of Tuesdays with Morrie in the 2000s
and the recent tours of Twelfth Night and A Tale of Two Cities: Blood for Blood, the Company is

hungry for more opportunities to showcase the power of Hong Kong theatre around the world.
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Twelfth Night
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If music be the food of love, play on;
Give me excess of it, that, surfeiting,
The appetite may sicken, and so die.
That strain again! If had a dying fall:

RIEKRSE > HINER > SHEE > WRuE 0, it came o’er my ear like the sweet sound,
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Experimental Theatre,
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That breathes upon a bank of violets,
Stealing and giving odour!

- Shakespeare

22/11/2024 7:30PM
Guangzhou Opera House 23/11/2024 2:30PM, 7:30PM
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The late translation maven Rupert Chan transformed
Shakespeare’s Twelfth Night from a tale set in the
House of Tudor to Tang Dynasty Guangzhou. In November
2024, Chung Ying Theatre Company was invited to bring
the ancient love story between Olivia, Orsino and Viola,
set in Guangzhou, onto an experimental stage. The
endearing dialogue and comical banter proved to be
astonishingly popular with Mainland Chinese audiences.
All three performances received big rounds of applause.

The Chinese adaptation of Twelfth Night achieves the
translation pinnacles of faithfulness, expressiveness and
elegance - an impressive feat indeed. To honour Rupert
Chan’s craft, the Company published the production’s
script with colloquial annotations. As a number of
audience members praised the elegant language
post-performance, the special-edition script received
enthusiastic response. The Company also organised
a stamp-collection activity and meet-and-greets with
the cast to facilitate exchange and to uphold the
Stage Door (SD) culture prominent in Mainland China.
Following the matinee performance on November
23, 2024, Guangzhou Opera Theatre hosted a special
post-show discussion chaired by renowned Mainland
Chinese DJ Deng Guofeng, Artistic Director Dominic
Cheung, Director Ceri Sherlock as well as resident
actors Lau Chung Hin, Kay Choi and Edwin Wan. Their
discussion of Shakespearean romantic comedies was
well received. The Mainland Chinese audience showed
profound interest and appreciation for the production,
further bolstering the Company’s confidence in bringing
Cantonese theatre productions across the border in the
future.
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Theatre Workshop at Guangdong Drama Art Theatre
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On September 8, 2024, Chung Ying Theatre Company’s
Assistant Artistic Director Edmond Lo headed to Guangzhou
to host a theatre workshop in Guangdong Drama Art
Theatre’s Zhusigang Theatre. Themed “Get Creative with
Your Body”, the workshop takes on a comedic approach
so participants can craft characters from scratch through
physical exercises and theatre games via elements like
animal play, tempo, energy and more.

The Guangdong Drama Art Theatre is a professional,
influential theatre troupe in Mainland China: it has
birthed a number of members who’ve won national and
international awards. The majority of the workshop’s
participants were members of the theatre who bear
different levels of performing experience. Spanning 2.5
hours, Edmond Lo’s workshop guided them through the
physical exercises Chung Ying’s artistic team undergoes
regularly. They engaged in icebreakers, commentary
practice, improvisational theatre and collective creativity
so as to better familiarise themselves with their bodies
in a performance.

After the workshop, the participants were eager to share
with Edmond Lo their personal careers as professional
actors and the training involved. They also wanted to learn
more about Hong Kong actors and expressed their wish
to watch a Chung Ying’s production in Hong Kong.

This invaluable exchange with members of the Guangdong
Drama Art Theatre offered insights into Guangzhou’s
performing arts landscape and the actors’ daily training
routines. The exchange between Hong Kong and
Guangzhou’s performing arts groups paves the way for
further collaborations in the future.
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Community Oral History Theatre Exchange
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Chung Ying Theatre Company brought The Neighbourhood
Advice-Action Council (Sham Shui Po) Drama Group into
the Greater Bay Area for the “Community Oral History
Theatre with the Mainland China” in an event that’s
organised by the Liwan District Committee Publicity
Department, Liwan District Committee United Front Work
Department, United Front Work Department of Liwan
District Committee and the Party Working Committee and
Office of Fengyuan Subdistrict, as well as the Hong Kong'’s
Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council. It was hosted at
Hualin C Hall, Halin International Shopping Centre. Not a
single empty seat was in sight.

The programme included Affectionate Encounters in Sai
Kwan and Growing Up in the Fragrant Harbour by The
Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council (Sham Shui Po)
Drama Group. Depicting days of yesteryears, the tales drew
upon the elderly actors’ personal experiences to connect
audiences with local history. Their nostalgic performance,
stories and memories evoke intergenerational recollections
and community bonds by word of mouth. Oral history
theatre brings old Hong Kong to audiences far and wide.

The project was regarded as the “Successful Case of the
Year in Guangzhou’s Innovation Sector” by the Guangzhou
Innovation Centre and the “Most Influential Case of the
Liwan District Women’s Volunteer Service” by Liwan’s
Women’s Association. The project has not only fostered
exchange between the elderly of Guangzhou and Hong
Kong, but it has also expanded oral history theatre to
a broader stage, highlighting the depth and warmth of
community culture. The Company will continue to promote
its oral history exchange programmes, deepen regional
connections as well as nurture cultural and heritage
preservation.
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After joining the International Drama/Theatre and
Education Association Congress for the first time in
2013, 2024 saw Chung Ying Theatre Company’s second
participation, bringing an exchange programme focused
on Hong Kong’s Applied Theatre.

The Company’s representatives flew to Beijing, where
our Chief Resident Teaching Artist Sharon Yau and
Senior Resident Teaching Artist Isaac Siu shared
Chung Ying’s experience in oral history theatre and
developments in community theatre. Themed “Elderly
Oral History Theatre - Aesthetics and Participation”, the
workshop offered insights into the ways the Company
implements its initiatives into the local landscape;
participants also received first-hand experience on
story collection and drama. At the forum, Isaac Siu
shared “How does process drama engage younger-aged
children’s language learning? A systematic literature
review”, the workshop received positive feedback.

Finally, the Company’s representatives actively partook
in workshops and exchange activities hosted by other
countries’ spokespeople to gain in-depth insights
into drama education models and techniques across
different social contexts; as well as to broaden their
international perspectives.IDEA Congress 2024 solidified
the Companys reputation in Applied Theatre and fostered
cross-regional cultural interaction.

Remark 1:
The International Drama/Theatre and Education Alliance (IDEA) is an
international association dedicated to supporting drama/theatre and
education. Its inaugural conference was held in Porto, Portugal, in
July 1992.

Remark 2:

The 10" IDEA Congress was hosted by members of the International
Drama Education Application and Cooperation Conference (IDEAC) from
Beijing, China, from July 16 to 20, 2024.
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Exchange in Shanghai,

Wuzhen
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As Mainland Chinese theatre continues to thrive, Chung
Ying Theatre Company sent four representatives on a
study tour to Shanghai and Wuzhen from October 17 to
24, 2024. The representatives participated in the 23™
China Shanghai International Arts Festival and Wuzhen
Theatre Festival - the country’s largest theatre festival -
to facilitate in-depth exchange with the region’s theatre
professionals amidst the unique ambiance of Jiangnan’s
renowned water villages.

The study tour offered not only a glimpse into the
innovation and vivacity of Mainland Chinese theatre
from an audience’s perspective, but also insights into
its promising potential from the angle of an industry
professional. It broadened the Company’s horizons and
inspired new possibilities for future development in
Cantonese theatre. We look forward to fostering further
cultural collaborations from the connections born from
this tour so as to introduce the distinguished charm
of Cantonese theatre to a wider audience in Mainland
China.
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Exchange in Shanghai,
Beijing and Tianjin
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To nurture more performance opportunities in Mainland
China and to prepare for upcoming productions, Chung
Ying Theatre Company’s Assistant Artistic Director
Edmond Lo led departments in charge of technical
and stage management as well as programme and
communications on a field-research trip from December 16
to 21, 2024.

The field-research team viewed the Broadway comedy
The Play That Goes Wrong - which has been staged
in Shanghai since 2016 - at the Shanghai Dramatic
Arts Center. The production’s technical design offered
invaluable inspiration for the Company’s Cantonese-
version of the show, set to be launched in the 2025/26
season. The team also went backstage at the Jasmine
Theatre to learn more about its stage tech in preparation
for its upcoming touring shows.

Also on the itinerary were Beijing’s National Centre for
the Performing Arts, Beijing Tiangiao Performing Arts
Center and Tianjin’s Honggi Theatre - to name but a few,
whereby the Company’s representatives learned about
the operations of Mainland Chinese performing arts. They
also explored partnership opportunities with the troupe of
DrumTower West Theatre in Beijing. The productive visit
already resulted in a tour of the Company’s Twelfth Night
in Tianjin and Beijing in November 2025, alongside a series
of collaborative initiatives with DrumTower West Theatre.
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Beyond main stage productions and outreach programmes, Chung Ying Theatre Company has
been actively conducting public-facing activities to spread its gospel from within its theatre

walls to the everyday person, new audiences, academics and more.
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The International Association of Libraries, Museums,
Archives and Documentation Centres of the Performing Arts -
34th SIBMAS Conference 2024-Hong Kong
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The Chung Ying Archive aims to provide historical resources to the
public and to promote research into the development of theatre in
Hong Kong. Everyone is welcome to explore the Archive Catalogue
for relevant materials and schedule appointments for on-site viewing.
Additionally, production records from 1979 to the present can be
accessed through the Production Database.

“The International Association of Libraries, Museums,
Archives and Documentation Centres of the Performing
Arts” was founded in 1954. Since then, SIMBAS has
been the international network of cultural heritage
in the performing arts. SIBMAS organises biennial
conferences focusing on challenges and recent
developments of current practical interest for its
members. The conferences have taken place in major
cities across Europe, including Paris, Brussels, Munich,
and Copenhagen. Notably, the 34t SIBMAS Conference
was held in Hong Kong, marking the first time the event
has occurred in Asia.

Hosted by the International Association of Theatre
Critics (IATC(HK)) in collaboration with The Chinese
University of Hong Kong Library, with the support
of Arts Capacity Development Funding Scheme, the
theme of the year was “Dramaturgies of Collecting:
Conserving, Restaging, and Interpreting the Performing
Arts.” In response to the transformative ecology of the
performing arts and the complexities of social dynamics,
a dramaturgical approach shapes how documentation
and collections of performing arts can be renewed,
recycled, and revitalised, generating new perspectives
and interpretations.

In 2018, Chung Ying Theatre Company received
government funding to establish an archive dedicated
to the systematic preservation of its historical records.
The Chung Ying Archive is home to a diverse collection
of materials, including production documentation,
promotional materials, house programmes, stage
photographs, and recordings. In addition to curating
existing content, the Archive actively expands its
collection through oral history initiatives, digital
preservation projects, and the acquisition of historical
artifacts.

On June 24, 2024, members of SIBMAS visited the
Archive to learn about its development and operations.
During the visit, they received an overview of the
Archive’s evolution and the significant challenges it
currently faces, such as limited space and resources.
Damaged items caused by inclement weather
were showcased, along with a reenactment of the
emergency salvage efforts that took place at that
time. This exchange provided a clear picture of the
state of performing arts preservation in Hong Kong,
elicited valuable recommendations from international
specialists, and attracted attention from local media
outlets.
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From Page to Stage: A Sharing on “The Miracles of
the Namiya General Store” & “Twelfth Night”
with read-through of Selected Scenes
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The Hong Kong Book Fair, one of Asia’s largest book
fairs organised by the Hong Kong Trade Development
Council, took place from July 17t to 23", 2024, at the
Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre. This
year’s book fair featured a World of Art & Culture zone
themed “Reading the World: Storytelling from Page
to Screen.” The zone showcased 17 unique keywords
paired with literary works, selected from both local and
international sources, to demonstrate the evolution of
storytelling from page to screen and stage. Chung Ying
Theatre Company was invited to exhibit highlights and
set models from two productions: The Miracles of the
Namiya General Store and Twelfth Night. The Company
also hosted sharing sessions and staged reading
excerpts from both plays.

The event featured Dominic Cheung, Artistic Director
of Chung Ying; Edmond Lo, Director of The Miracles
of the Namiya General Store; Jan Wong, Set Designer
of the The Miracles of the Namiya General Store; and
Yoki Lai, Set and Costume Designer of Twelfth Night.
They shared insights into the development process and
design concepts of the respective plays. A group of
Chung Ying’s resident actors, along with Luther Fung,
who played Namiya Yuji in The Miracles of the Namiya
General Store, presented selected readings from both
plays to the audience.

The event was fully booked on the opening day of the
book fair, with a full house and even more audience
watching from outside the designated area. Chung
Ying’s artistic team and designers engaged in close
interaction with the audience. After the sharing
sessions, many attendees stayed behind to continue
the discussions. This opportunity allowed Chung Ying
not only to showcase the artistry of adapting literary
works for the stage but also to reach potential theatre
audiences with a passion for literature, overcoming
the limitations of conventional audience engagement
channels.
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Hosted by Chung Ying Theatre Company, the
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International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong)

“In-depth Review” Exchange Programme on Theatre

Chung Ying Theatre Company x International Association
of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) “In-depth Review”
Exchange Programme on Theatre Critiques
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Critiques comes to its 4th year. The programme’s
goals are to preserve the city’s theatre productions
through systematic drama criticism in video and text
documentation; as well as to inspire critical thinking
amongst audience members so as to better promote
exchange between drama critics and the general public.

This year’s considered productions and topics include:
“About the Time when | Faced a Crisis in My Artistic
Career and Accidentally Became the Hero who Saved
the 45t Anniversary Performance: connecting the
past and the future by the new generation of actors in
Chung Ying”, highlighting how young resident actors
took creative leadership in producing the prelude to
Chung Ying’s 45t anniversary, igniting a spark of artistic
inheritance; “Land for A Land: a fantasy tragic comedy
reimagining the land through physical language”, which
drew inspiration from Chung Ying’s earlier production
Don’t Let Go! and explored how physical theatre reflects
on the question of land ownership ; “Little Shop of
Horrors: the fusion of art technology and musical
theatre integrating art technology into classics”, which
is a discussion on the balance between arts technology
and humanity in creating a fantastic imaginative world;
“Homecoming: nostalgia across three generations of
Hong Kong people”, which considered how collaboration
between actors of different generations effectively
conversed with the past and conveyed the unique
nostalgia of Hong Kong people through drama; and
finally, “She, The Boxer: Chung Ying’s exploration on
the future development and innovation on musicals”,
a conversation based on the original boxing-themed
musical created by Anna Lo and Sam Lau specially for
Chung Ying.

The recorded discussions have all been uploaded to
both the Chung Ying Theatre Company and International
Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) website.
The project offers a professional voice for the Company
and the public to critically analyse the strengths and
weaknesses through different perspectives.
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“All genuine learning comes through experience.” - John Dewey

Chung Ying Theatre Company believes that drama education stems from experience.

Only by experience can students’ senses and intuitions be awakened as they explore

relationships with themselves, others and the world.

DRAMA
EDUCATION
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SMILE: CHUNG YING KIDS DRAMA COURSE

Inspiring Minds:
SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course
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Drama education aims not only to equip students
with performance skills through creative exploration
but also to cultivate positive interpersonal skills
and values. Embracing this philosophy, the SMILE™
Chung Ying Kids Drama Course focuses on five key
areas of holistic development: Self-care, Motor skills,
Intelligence, Language and Emotion. The course provides
a strong foundation for children from early childhood to
adolescence.

Led by professional tutors, the course tailors learning
experiences to each student’s individual traits and needs.
Tutors collaborate with students to adapt selected
picture books into stage scripts. Employing “Process
Drama” techniques, the classes immerse students
in storytelling, encouraging them to unleash their
imagination and collectively create unique performances.
After a year of training, SMILE™ students return to the
Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre to showcase
their achievements in the SMILE™ SUPERSHOW. The
professional stage serves as fertile ground for nurturing
growth, allowing parents and loved ones to witness the
blossoming of their children’s talents.
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Soaring Creativity:
SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe
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SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe provides
a platform for youngsters to express themselves,
explore their creativity, and convey their emotions.
Through rigorous training, the programme cultivates
self-discipline and a serious work ethic. Professional
guidance enhances students’ acting skills while
fostering a professional understanding, appreciation,
and respect for the performing arts. After a year of
training, students showcase their accomplishments in a
graduation performance at the Black Box Theatre, Kwai
Tsing Theatre.

In the 2024/25 season, the senior primary school group
presented The Stolen White Elephant, a play that
reveals how self-interest can distort truth and morality.
As the protagonist surveys the silent crowd around him,
the audience is implicated in complicity. The secondary
school group performed Chatroom, exploring the
challenges faced by young people in the age of rapid
internet development. The young actors masterfully
conveyed the atmosphere, rhythm, and tension of the
scenes, captivating the audience even during extended
static dialogues that crackled with underlying tension.

Excerpts from audience feedback

“The Stolen White Elephant, when performed by children,
feels extra cautionary. It’s surely a performance that left
an impression.”

“Even adults can find relevance in the multi-faceted
themes of Chatroom, which examined perspectives
from cyber bullies to those contemplating and those
who have overcome suicidal thoughts. The production
is particularly remarkable in its portrayal of the
protagonist’s inner monologue and yearning to end his
life. His thoughts were equally infectious and touching.”
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Creativity on Stage: School Drama Programmes
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For the 6'™ consecutive year, Chung Ying Theatre
Company has participated in the Leisure and Cultural
Services Department’s “Taking Centre Stage: School
Performing Arts in Practice Scheme,” continuing its
commitment to bringing drama education into schools
and inspiring students’ creativity and self-expression.
This year’s programme themed Aladdin’s Mind
Blowing Lamp, the project guided students to rethink
the meaning of wishes, choices and consequences.
Under the guidance of professional tutors, students
collaboratively adapted the classic tale of Aladdin,
engaging in the full creative process from ideation
and rehearsal to performance, which allowed them to
experience the complete journey of drama production
firsthand.

The Company also tailors programmes to meet
students’ needs, including performances on campus,
annual school shows or drama competitions. Through
these programmes, students not only enhance their
acting skills but also show significant growth in
communication, collaboration and confidence. These
initiatives continue to bring creativity and vitality to
school life and have garnered a positive reputation.
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Appreciating Professional Performances:

Student Performance
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For over a decade, Chung Ying Theatre Company
has participated in the Leisure and Cultural Services
Department’s “Exploring the Theatre: Arts Experience
Scheme for Senior Secondary Students.” Young
participants can enjoy professional theatre performances
specifically for students to cultivate their interest
in theatre arts and deepen their understanding of
performing arts.

Last year, the programme presented six student
performances, which benefited over 3,000 students.
Featured productions included Little Shop of Horrors,
Homecoming and She, The Boxer. Little Shop of Horrors
exposes the dark side of human nature, revealing the
consequences of greed. Homecoming prompted students
to reflect on the concept of “roots” and how it shapes
identity. The musical, She, The Boxer inspired students
to consider how one might respond to setbacks and
adversity. With thoughtfully designed student handbooks
and post-performance talks, the programme encouraged
students not only to watch but also to engage with the
characters and narratives, thereby exploring the deeper
meanings behind each story.
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Passing the Baton: Teacher & On-the-job Training
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Chung Ying Theatre Company hosted campus talks to
share theatre basics, practical teaching techniques and
real-case studies, complemented by interactive sessions
so both teachers and students can experience the joy
and educational potential of drama education.

The Company complemented the school curricula
by offering drama education training for teachers,
focusing on the design and application of “Convention”.
The Company’s instructors coached through theory
and practical application so teachers could elevate
their everyday lessons - both in student interest and
practicality - by integrating elements of theatre.
Beyond drama education, The Company also promoted
an exchange platform with schools to sow the seeds of
cultural legacy via fostering professional development
amongst teachers and enriching on-campus cultural
development.
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APPLIED
THEATRE
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“Anyone can do theatre, not even actors. And theatre can be done everywhere.” - Augusto Boal

Through Applied Theatre, Chung Ying Theatre Company dive into topics surrounding communities,

education and society so everyone could find a voice and resonance in the performance arts.
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Issue-Based Theatre - Caring for Society:
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe
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Chung Ying Theatre Company’s Muse Up! Youth Musical
Theatre Troupe married performing arts with social
issues, speaking the needs and minds of Hong Kong
and actively partaking in community service so young
theatre practitioners could make art with empathy, a
sense of responsibility and care.

The 2024-2026 season is themed “Mental Wellbeing of
Teenagers” with a focus on the emotions, stress and
personal relationships during the journey to adulthood.
Chung Ying joined hands with The Mental Health
Association of Hong Kong to host a series of themed
workshops where our troupe members got a better
understanding of mental health through professional
instructors. They also learned to express their emotions
through theatre. As well, the programme will continue
the “Issued-based Theatre” creative approach,
encouraging members to integrate their learning and
reflections into their creations. The resulting scripts
will be presented in a large-scale performance to allow
audiences to consider the relationship between mental
wellbeing and social connections through the lens of
young people.
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Strive and Rise Programme:
Youth Theatre Training Pilot Scheme
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In 2024, Chung Ying Theatre Company joined hands
with the “Strive and Rise Programme” to support youth
development through drama. Led by the Chief Secretary
for Administration, the programme pooled resources
from all sectors of society to broaden young people’s
horizons through diverse activities, helping them forge a
brighter future.

The Company joined hands with Hong Kong and Kowloon
Chiu Chow Public Association Youth Exchange Promotion
Association in the Youth Theatre Training Pilot Scheme,
putting on the graduating original show Journey to the
Light at Fringe Club’s Jockey Club Studio Theatre. The
story centred on a young mans quest to become the best
swordsman, told through his various moves learnt under
the guidance of his mentor. A monologue reciting a family
letter unfolded the plot, conveying messages of gratitude.
Although most of the actors were making their stage
debut, they showed no signs of stage fright and devoted
themselves to their roles. Their performance earned
rapturous applause from the audience.

Mr Chris Sun, JP, Secretary for Labour and Welfare and
his wife expressed their encouragement at rehearsals.
The performance also saw a number of esteemed
guests, including Dr. Chan Pak Li, Bernard, JP, Under
Secretary for Commerce & Economic Development;
Assistant Director of the Social Welfare Department’s
Youth & Corrections Branch, Miss Chan Lai Chu; and Mr
Alvin Chiu Man Leong, Political Assistant to Secretary
for Culture, Sports and Tourism. The guests lauded
the youths’ outstanding achievements in a mere eight
months and were deeply moved by the message of
gratitude conveyed throughout the play.
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Blossoming Years of the Silver Age:
The Golden Aged Theatre
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The Hong Kong Society for the Aged; The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council;
Asian Outreach Hong Kong Island Harbourview and Women’s Club Community
Drama Troupe Elderly Club
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Since 2013, Chung Ying Theatre Company’s The Golden
Aged Theatre programme has been promoting Applied
Theatre for the silver-hair generation. Celebrating its
11th year, it showcased the cultural prowess of the
elderly through two new works, Tramway Memories and
Thoughts before the End at Kwai Tsing Theatre’s Black
Box Theatre.

Set in Wan Chai, Tramway Memories was inspired by
elderly students’ real-life experiences that spanned
three generations, from the 1960s to 1990s. Linked by
tram tracks, the tale revealed the students’ personal
anecdotes and experiences within their communities.
Thoughts before the End, meanwhile, was a moving
lesson on life and death featuring an intertwining trio
of stories that told of heated funeral arrangements,
ambiguous medical advice and the awkward matter of
asset division. Three families, time and again, pondered
and reflected upon the changes in their lives.

Chung Ying has offered theatre training for more
than 450 elderly actors who have put on genuine and
professional shows. The productions feature diverse
themes and distinguished styles, inspecting art through
the unique perspective of the silver-haired generation
with hopes to preserve community memories and
cultural values. Next year, the Company will host
its inaugural “Hong Kong Applied Theatre Festival”;
and The Golden Aged Theatre, too, will embark on a
new chapter, bringing in “The Curious Project: Issue-
based Theatre Workshop” to promote the sustainable
development of intergenerational arts.

Excerpts from audience feedback

“Tramway Memories really resonated with me. Thoughts
before the End discussed a huge taboo in our society -
both deserve a big round of applause.”

“| particularly enjoyed the audience interactive sessions
and the exploration of a heavy subject through a light-
hearted show. | can now better reflect on my own life.
The elderly actors put on a very good show; clearly age

1

is not an obstacle for an outstanding performance
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Dialogue with Society:
Community Theatre Projects
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Chung Ying Theatre Company continues its
collaboration with Neighbourhood Advice-Action
Council in the community oral history programme,
offering regular, professional training so elderly
participants can merge their personal experiences
and sentiments with creations that record Hong
Kong’s illustrious history. Love in the Neighbourhood,
performed earlier this year, received Lions Club
International’s “The 6t Hong Kong Ten Outstanding
Community Services Award”, which recognises creative
and sustainable local services that made an impact on
the community. The acknowledgement bolstered the
programme’s contribution to cultural preservation and
community participation.

The Company also joined hands with Asian Outreach
Hong Kong’s “Good Try Theatre”, to perform at Tai O’s
Our Lady of Perpetual Help Chapel. The elderly shared
their memories, thoughts and emotions to the audience
on stage; they also learnt about the people and events
within their community. The Company firmly believes
that community theatre is not merely an art form, but a
depiction of life itself.
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Pok Oi Hospital Man Chu Shek Family
Multiple Intelligences Centre: Lily of the Valley Project
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For the third year, Chung Ying Theatre Company
participated in Pok Oi Hospital Man Chu Shek Family
Multiple Intelligences Centre’s “Lily of the Valley
Project,” continuing to ignite children’s creativity
and expressive potential through drama. Returning
participants demonstrated steady performance and
growing confidence throughout the learning process,
while new participants eagerly explored roles with
curiosity and enthusiasm. Through inspiring and co-
creating with their peers, drama became a bridge for
connection and personal growth. The project also offers
support to children with special educational needs,
helping them cultivate empathy and teamwork through
theatre, thereby enhancing their learning motivation
and emotional development.

Excerpts of parents’ responses

“Since joining the drama class, she will actively share
her thoughts and emotions with me and would ask me
questions, it’s a big improvement.”

“At first, he couldn’t pronounce words properly and
spoke with an accent. His speech and self-expression
improved substantially after joining the drama class. We
are so grateful!”
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Honouring the Spirit of Our Pioneers, llluminating the Future of Theatre

The artistic journey of Chung Ying Theatre Company has been made possible through the
unwavering dedication and companionship of humerous predecessors and collaborators. As former
Artistic Director Ko Tin Lung once said, “Chung Ying is the sum of many people’s youthful years.”

Their contributions have laid the foundation upon which the Company stands today.

In the long river of Chung Ying theatre company's history, three figureheads have left an indelible
mark: Bernard Goss, Ko Tin Lung, and Rupert Chan. As the third Artistic Director, Bernard Goss
shaped Chung Ying's unique style through disciplined training. Ko Tin Lung joined the Company in the
1990s and became its first Chinese Artistic Director. Over 26 years, he championed local theatre and
drama education, laying the foundation for Chung Ying’ dual focus on main stage productions along
with education and outreach programmes. Since the 1980s, Rupert Chan enriched the Company’s
repertoire with his masterful translations and original works, including iconic productions such as
Twelfth Night, Spring Fever Hotel, and Tuesdays with Morrie. Later, leveraging his extensive
administrative expertise, he joined the board, providing steadfast leadership to become a pillar
supporting the Company's steady progress. Their profound influence continues to guide Chung Ying
in upholding the founding vision of“Drama for all.” To honor these three figureheads and carry forward
their artistic ideals, Chung Ying has established three memorial funds aimed at perpetuating their

legacies:

Incubator - Bernard Goss Memorial Fund:
Dedicated to nurture local theatre talents, supporting the continued development of the“Bernard Goss
Memorial Scholarship in Directing”at The Hong Kong Academy of Performing Arts, providing on-the-job

training for the Company and promoting local and overseas drama seminars

Theatre Education - Ko Tin Lung Memorial Fund

Open the gate of theatre art to people from different walks of life, the projects include supporting the
continued development of the “Ko Tin Lung Memorial Scholarship in Applied Theatre” at The Hong
Kong Academy of Performing Arts, sponsoring student and community tickets, and promoting the

development of school and community projects.

Development - Rupert Chan Memorial Fund

Support the diversified development of theatre arts, the projects include supporting the continued
development of the“Rupert Chan Memorial Prize in Drama Adaptation and Translation”at the University
of Hong Kong, operating the Chung Ying archive, fostering cultural exchanges, and promoting

publication and research projects.

The three memorial funds have established scholarships and prize at The Hong Kong Academy for
Performing Arts and the University of Hong Kong, inspiring outstanding emerging talents. Chung Ying
have also published Collected School Plays of Ko Tin Lung and the script of Far Way Home, with the
former distributed to all secondary schools and public libraries across Hong Kong, fostering widespread
appreciation for the art of theatre. Moving forward, the memorial funds will steadfastly uphold the legacy

of the three figureheads, providing enduring momentum to advance the future of the industry.

2024/25 FEEIREB LS E 2024/25 Scholarship Recipients
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Bernard Goss Memorial Scholarship in Directing Student of The Hong Kong
Academy for Performing Arts
RXEF
Yu Man Hin

LXRE (FEABR) LRSS BERHRESREE

Ko Tin Lung Memorial Scholarship in Student of The Hong Kong

Applied Theatre Academy for Performing Arts
(it 33
Ng Lok Hay

PRESH (B AR R) fiTR8E BEARBEL

Rupert Chan Memorial Prize in Student of the University of Hong Kong

Drama Adaptation and Translation Py 638
Leung Yan Ki Otilie
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Performance venue of The Golden Aged Theatre 2024 is sponsored by
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Activity Partner of Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe

¥ #§& DONOR BEK
Mr Brian Law B|RHE . Jta .
Luk Chun Hang M ;EE )% IE,\ E {%‘] HE =
RY The Mental Health Association of Hong Kong

Tofu Taxi Trumpet
Ms Yu Cheuk Yee
BAEK

ACT TO GIVE SPONSORS AND PARTNERS
LEHREER B B M 4B R B 1 I £
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ARTS DEVELOPMENT
MATCHING GRANTS SCHEME

2 fii7 3¢ 2 B ¥ & Bh 51 &

2024/25 % [E » PR B R IHEIRE N\ REMZE B Y E121(2023/24) #571$6,743,092 - AFENBREEZAMN .
BEEI ~ XL - XEEEE - AEMBEBKRAERY - MHEHENEAEEE > UEBBRNRERE
BB o

In 2024/25, Chung Ying Theatre Company received $6,743,092 from the Arts Development Matching
Grants Scheme’s Eighth Round Funding Exercise (2023-24). To ensure sustainable development,
Chung Ying allocated the matching grant to the following projects, including Staff Development
Fund; Cultural Exchange Fund; Drama Development Fund; Young Talents Incubator Scheme; Archives;

Publication and Research.

2024-25 FERR=ZEBITHRABZERHFMO N N
Annual total remuneration of the administrative staff at the top three tiers for 2024-25 No. of Staff

HK$1,000,001 - HK$2,500,000
HK$700,001 - HK$1,000,000
HK$400,001 - HK$700,000
HK$400,000 or below

oo W o

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

—%

PEEBLREE

mAREE

BEEEZHO

RIRE/E

=ZT/vE

BERNEENRE
BERLERES
BERFHERRFARGE
ERRNBEHEHBEREGH
BEREREANENE
ERAEOMBRFARTE
ERZFORMARIAGHE
BERBANE
BERAZMITHAGHE

BLEE

BEREZTRRGE (EE2E) REBHAE
FIEEOMmESLE (F—H) .

BEE3m/ N A

BEXHREE

EESEBERARAR
BEERXEARESTEREDD
BEEHEFD

BEARAR

RS
BEHEG K RETRERB PO

G ke

BEIBRB

aizg

Feijaisketches

IF INTERACTIVE LIMITED
Kawing Boxing Club
Mad Music Limited
MOVIE MOVIE

Spade Boxing Gym & [F&& FA#E
Stage Tech Limited
StudioKT

URERBEERE

IS &t

@SUP Retail

The Boxing Association of Hong Kong, China
Justin Ko

Broadway Cinematheque

Hong Kong & Kowloon Chiu Chow Public Association

The Mental Health Association of Hong Kong

Composers and Authors Society of Hong Kong Limited (CASH)
AOHK Island Harbouview Elderly Club

The Hong Kong Society for the Aged

RTHK Programme Staff Union

The Hong Kong Association of Theatre Technicians & Scenographers
Hong Kong Federation of Drama Societies

Hong Kong Arts Administrators Association

Xia Dong

International Association of Theatre Critics (Hong Kong) and
Archive and Oral History Project on Hong Kong Drama (Phase 1)
(https://www.drama-archive.hk/)

Rightway Audio Consultant Co., Ltd.

Pok Oi Hospital Man Chu Shek Family Multiple Intelligences Centre
Methodist Centre

The Garden Company Limited

Mezzanine Makers

The Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council Shamshuipo District
Elderly Community Centre

Selina Kan

Vocational Training Council

Fringe Club

and all media companies
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FIEMKES
COMPANY MEMBERS (1 APR 2024 - 31 MAR 2025)

BB ZE/FAE Board of Directors

*E Chairman RpER)15E4%E Mr Kwong Kam Chuen
ElESE Vice Chairman FELBRL Ms Lee Jacqueline Ling Kiu
i Treasurer ZEBAEE Mr Lee Chi Ming, Leo
5742 Member 2RI E Mr. Ching Cheung Ying, MH
FRFEEE Dr Keith Wilfred Hariman
BIiBEEE Mr Lau Siu Ki, Kevin
Z=ifitf iz Ms Lee Shan Shan, Angel
gemit Mr. Lo Sheung Yan

SRS RIEL Dr. Szeto Sau May

EZFMWE Board of Directors Secretary

R E Mr. Ching Cheung Ying, MH

ZEE/FEER Board of Directors Advisor

)=k 2ognm Ms Kwan Yuet Wah, Karina
R Dr Tsui Wai Ling, Carlye, BBS, MBE, JP

BIERE (5 2025 & 3 A 31 H) Company Staff (as at 31/3/2025)

BAiTEEE Artistic Director ERAJER Cheung Ho Kin, Dominic
THEEss Executive Director BEE Wong Yee Mun, Gladys
BhIRE TR Assistant Artistic Director EEL Lo Chi Sun, Edmond

SEEEB Actors / Actresses

EIEER Resident Director ML Lam Kin Fung, Christmas
BB Actress FRAELR Chan Nga Wun, Joann *
EE Actress Z=EH Choi Wai Ki, Kay

EE Actor x B Chu Yung

b= Actor 2 fhEt Lau Chung Hin

BB Actor Bz Liu Kwok Yiu

BB Actress ESSE Liu Yuning, Nicole

= Actress XS5k Man Hoi Lam, Bubbles
BB Actor BIEF Mok Kok Pong, Michael *
BB Actress BEE Pak Ching Ying

b= Actor BRimAtE So Chun Wai, Ray

BB Actor FHEi2 Wan Po Ching, Edwin
BB Actor =R Wong Cho Hin, Hinson
EE Actor LG Yuen Ho Yeung

BB Actor BrafisE Yuen Hon Cheung, Sunday
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Ffti R 2B EEER Technical and Stage Management Department

RiTREEEEEE Head of Technical and Stage Management SreEps Hui Siu Lun, Boolu
Z0EE Stage Manager SRERAE Chu Ka Wai
BTE Wong Tsz Chun, Zac
PITELER Deputy Stage Manager BEE Ko Wai Ching, Koko
BEFE Lo Tsz Ching, Zita
EBEFE Props Master =182 Wong Cho Yiu, Joe
EEEE Audio-Visual Master BRE Tam Ka Wing
AT Production Electrician ERfEEE Cheng Tsz Wing, Sammy
BEEAER Assistant Stage Manager PBRELHE Chan Hoi Lam
FRA Chan Kai Pui, Kiki
FHIBRFE Chi Ying Tung, Kuby
REg Prakatkhunnatham, Channate
AREE E1F Wardrobe Supervisor = Li Man Ting, Noelle
BREEENER Wardrobe Assistant Az Ho Carmen
B8 R &5 58 Programme and Communications Department
HEREAEE Head of Programme and Communications ERE Lee Shuk Kwan, Christy
1B R SIS Programme and Communications Manager B8 Shin Sze Man, Esther
BIET B R EaisIE Assistant Programme and Communications Manager 3&fRH Cheung Yan Ki, Christine
FEfE Wong Wai Lun
EikE B REREE Senior Programme and Communications Officer SALHE Ng Tsz Wai, Nat
B REAEE Programme and Communications Officer IBER Ho Tsz Ching, Kris*
BRvkE Kung Wing Laam, Aria
RGLR Leung Lok Tung, Janice
5RIANE Zhang Yuetong, Krystal
B &IEBER Education and Outreach Department
BERNBEE Head of Education and Outreach =iRIE Wong Chun Fai
BIRBE RN EKIE Senior Education and Outreach Manager BAFAE Kwan Pui Yan, Ruby
BBEBERNBIKIE Assistant Education and Outreach Manager biorished Young Wan Yu, Whitney
BRBABRINEEME (#E)  Senior Education and Outreach Officer (Marketing)  ZRJKE Lai Siu Cheong, Dan
BERNEEE Education and Outreach Officer RS Mak Hiu Ching, Mandy
& S5 HiE Ou Yixuan, Shery #
RER Tam Chun Lam, Leo
= Yip Hoi Lam, Emily *
R Yu Miu Shan, Ellen
BEE M Chief Resident Teaching Artist ERIHE Yau Shui Man, Sharon
iR E BT Senior Resident Teaching Artist LG Siu Chun Kit, Isaac
BRI AT Resident Teaching Artist AT IRAR Ho Yuet Yan, Yentl
KSR Archive Department
MRREE Archivist BERE Mak Ka Lui, Kat
XEKBHER Archives Assistant BXGE Law Man Fei, Fran
1TBER Administration Department
TREE Head of Administration Z=fR Lee Yuen Yan, Yammy
BITEUASIE Assistant Administration Manager 25k Leung Shin Yee, Crystal
& 5tHEB Accounting Department
BHEE Head of Accounting Bia= Poon Yee Wai, Yvonne
B5tEME Accounting Officer 215k Lee Yuen Mui, Myra
~ Biff A\t RBEEEE 2023/24 MEREMBBBEN * By A\ B BEE 8] 2024/25 AEBEMBEBER # BAifTHRR B 858 B RS RIBUS Ik tEat BIEE)
2023/24 Arts Talents Internship Matching Programme 2024/25 Arts Talents Internship Matching Programme Arts Administrator Trainee Scheme is supported by
is supported by Hong Kong Arts Development Council is supported by Hong Kong Arts Development Council Venue Partnership Scheme of Kwai Tsing Theatre
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FAREREDH—F

SUMMARY OF PRODUCTIONS AND ACTIVITIES

( F£4 Main Stage / 2235 Black Box Theatre / Eft B2 54 Other Stage Production )

* & & % £ Main Stage Productions

BE / 15 BB 71 iRE / B4/ 8R BHRAH

Dates / Venues Drama Productions No. of Playwrights /Music/ No. of
Performances Directors Audiences

21-23/6/2024 (RN EH B EERN R R RS 4 BEEIZE Liu Kwok Yiu 1,293

BAXCEBHERAR
The Box, Freespace,
West Kowloon Cultural District

R 45 FER L EERNBHEE)

About the Time when | Faced a Crisis in My
Artistic Career and Accidentally became
the Hero who Saved the 45th Anniversary

X187 Bubbles Man
BRI Ray So
E%E % Edmond Lo

Performance
24-31/8-1/9/2024 (SR L E5REE) [ H=LZE Ata Wong 1,455
EBARGEEIR Land for A Land
Theatre, Hong Kong City Hall
15-27/10/2024 (TERIRAED 10 &% - FI%E Howard Ashman 4,709

HERITREE

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

Little Shop of Horrors

falf% - #=4R Alan Menken
E%E % Edmond Lo

22-23/10/2024
EERIREE

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

(TERIRT) | BERS 2

Little Shop of Horrors: Student Performance

%5& - %2 Howard Ashman 1,421
Faff - Z4B Alan Menken
E%E % Edmond Lo

18-26/1/2025
ERBIURERE

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

GEEBEIBED 7

Homecoming

23558 Elton Lau 2,946
5RAE Dominic Cheung
& Christmas Lam

22-23/1/2025
EERIFRER

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

GEABRIEIE) « BEHES 2

Homecoming: Student Performance

2175 Elton Lau 1,326
5RA[E Dominic Cheung
HKEEIE Christmas Lam

5-13/4/2025
BEAXROEIS

Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

(B Ep4t) 8
She, The Boxer

2|k Sam Lau 2,848
EH Anna Lo

A& Christmas Lam

5RAJEX Dominic Cheung

8-9/4/2025
FAEXERORIS

Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

(TR | REFS 2

She, The Boxer: Student Performance

2 £ B35 8 /£ Black Box Theatre Production

2|JKEE Sam Lau 686
EE Anna Lo

& Christmas Lam

5RAE Dominic Cheung

BE / 153 BB 58 wRE /BB BRAE

Dates / Venues Drama Productions No. of Playwrights / Directors No. of
Performances Audiences

17-19/5/2024 ERREBRERETRREES (FRIE) 4 Z=BEEE Li Xiaolong 234

ZERITRRES HKAPA MFA Directing Graduate Thesis Project

Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre Ham Meta

28/2-2/3/2025 EHREBERBATREER (IBSEEEEZ?) 4 Dawn King 389

HERIRESES

Black Box Theatre, Kwai Tsing Theatre
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HKAPA MFA Directing Graduate Thesis Project
Foxfinder, Or Not

FFEEFR James Xu

#E Performance Talks / 9 =& Sharing Sessions / E B E & Appreciation Activities

B / 553 EBAR EBHE BIMAZ
Dates / Venues Details of Activities No. of No. of
Activities Participants
6/6/2024 R B SRR S B S E 1 20
FREE (FBEEETRTNT) Media Tour of Chung Ying Theatre Company Archives
Chung Ying Theatre Company
(G/F, 10 Borrett Road, Hong Kong)
21/6/2024 HEEIE 45 B EERRE 1 150
AAN{tEBEHZEEAS Chung Ying Theatre Companys 45t Anniversary Opening Ceremony
The Box, Freespace, West Kowloon Cultural District
21-23/6/2024 R EH M EGHINRBRRMAEYK 45 AFEEHEENIEE) 4 1,034
BAXLEEHERAR RRPIREUEES
The Box, Freespace, West Kowloon Cultural District About the Time when | Faced a Crisis in My
Artistic Career and Accidentally became the Hero who Saved
the 45th Anniversary Performance: Commemorative Ticket
21-23/6/2024 FRIEEIE 45 BAFILRRTIERMEE 4 103
AAN{tEBHZEEAR Souvenir Collection of Chung Ying Theatre Companyg 45t Anniversary:
The Box, Freespace, West Kowloon Cultural District Sales Counter
24/6/2024 % 34 ETERRESMESEE « BYEREHER S EEMNE 2024-F8 1 32
FREE (FBREERTT ) The International Association of Libraries, Museums, Archives and
Chung Ying Theatre Company (G/F, 10 Borrett Road, Documentation Centres of the Performing Arts - 34" SIBMAS Conference
Hong Kong) 2024+Hong Kong
21/7/2024 XA ES (REREE)R(TE) D= EERER 1 200
EAEE (EASERERD) From Page to Stage: A Sharing on The Miracles of the Namiya General
Store & Twelfth Night with read-through of Selected Scenes
23/8-1/9/2024 (EefR L T EREEVIC RPIREUEES) 10 1,164
ERAREZRIPR Land for A Land: Commemorative Ticket
Theatre, Hong Kong City Hall
15-27/10/2024 (TEARIEFF) e B EER | SreEeER 12 4,894
HERIPUEER Little Shop of Horrors Art Technology Experience:
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre Intelligent Interactive Experience
15-27/10/2024 (TERBRME P IR EES) 10 3,760
ZERIUEEEE Little Shop of Horrors: Commemorative Ticket
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre
15-27/10/2024 (e e RmiREES 12 407
BRFURER Little Shop of Horrors: Sales Counter
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre
15-27/10/2024 (TERRIEF ) e R 2ES 10 4,894
ZERIPTEERE Little Shop of Horrors: Photo Taking
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre
BRI RERE (TERRFIRZERTRER | CHSE
Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre Little Shop of Horrors: Art Technology Demonstration and Stage Tour
19/10/2024 NP 2 71
Session for Public
20/10/2024 IMTEHS 1 25
Session for Xiaohongshu
25/10/2024 EER SR RER R RS EERIRES 1 47
Session for Master of Arts in Arts Tech and Digital Communication,
Hong Kong Chu Hai College
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HAA / 5t

Dates / Venues

EBAR
Details of Activities

EBHE
No. of
Activities

ZMAZ
No. of
Participants

BHERINSREZ B

EDUCATION AND OUTREACH ACTIVITIES

SHEIBH / EBAE
Implementation Dates /
Details of Activities

2024/25 FEEBEHH / BH
No. of Activities /
Performances in 2024/25

2024/25 FEBR / BIMAK
No. of Audiences /
Participants in 2024/25

SMILEM R K R E B B R 12

SMILE™ Chung Ying Kids Drama Course

25/10/2024 BiZRE TS 1 65
Session for VTC

26/10/2024 BEBRNASENLEEREFS 1 40
Session for BA Cultural Management,
The Chinese University of Hong Kong

26/10/2024 BEAEELT 2RSS 1 24
Session for IVE

26/10/2024 M REEaES 1 30
Session for Theatre Invert (Shenzhen)

30/11/2024 (AR A4t E 8 s H E TS —— &k 2024) 1 17

{ENRIHEE Cast of She, The Boxer Invited to Attend

Southorn Stadium “UEF 2024-Ultimate Extreme Fight - Hong Kong 2024”

18-26/1/2025 GEEBEIB R B AR EENED 9 188

SEITREEE Homecoming: Script Charity Fundraising Event

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

18-26/1/2025 GEMRIBENMCRPIRBUEES) 9 2,350

ZEBITEERE Homecoming: Commemorative Ticket

Auditorium, Kwai Tsing Theatre

5/4/2025 B RAI BT LR (R ARt B RE 1 76

FEAXALHRDEIS First Original Boxing Musical: She, The Boxer Opening Ceremony

Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

5/4 - 13/4/2025 (ERERMCRPIREUEED) 8 2,278

EBULFDBRIS She, The Boxer: Commemorative Ticket

Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

6/4/2025 (R MIESZE 1 12

EFEERDBIE She, The Boxer: Xiaohongshu Sharing Session

Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

13/4/2025 CERBIRIHIX feijaisketches FRBIERRRIEEN 1 10

FELROEIS She, The Boxer X feijaisketches: Special matching dinner

Studio Theatre, Hong Kong Cultural Centre

4\ 55 K. 32 7% Visits and Exchanges

BE / 153 BIB / BFBAE 5 iRE / IR / Ehh BRAH

Dates / Venues Drama Productions/ No. of Playwrights / Directors / No. of

Details of Activities Performances Tutors Audiences

8/9/2024 TREREERLEI TS 1 E%E % Edmond Lo 25

FEREEHIRE R AT i) BIS “Get Creative with Your Body” Workshop

Guangdong Drama Art Theatre's

Zhusigang Theatre

22-23/11/2024 (TH) K] Y5+ LbEr Shakespeare 747

BEMNARIPREERE5 Twelfth Night EE =388 Ceri Sherlock

Experimental Theatre, Guangzhou Opera House

12/2024 TEAMERS BREER— 1 1R Isaac Siu 100

FEINFEMEIRES C BEEHEPD
Guangzhou Hualin International Plaza
Annex C Conference Centre

R A AL 52t SE B B3R
“Community Oral History Theatre with
the Mainland China”

Ri2 4/2024-3/2025 637 804
Course BRBIERRE
Drama Course
JEH 11/2024-2/2025 44 955
Performance FERE
Class Performance
30/7-4/8/2024 6 682
SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2024
SMILE™+ R & D F B
SMILE™+ Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe
E 7 4/2024-3/2025 88 106
Course BRBIERE
Drama Course
A 9-11/8/2024 4 489
Performance {SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2024 —FR & F D E R EFEEE L)

SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2024 -

Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe Year End Performance



StEIBH / EFBAR

2024/25 FEEENEHH / B 2024/25 FEHTR / BMAE

Implementation Dates / No. of Activities / No. of Audiences /
Details of Activities Performances in 2024/25 Participants in 2024/25
Muse Up! SV EE %5 H
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Troupe
RRRINERER) FFIEESE | Strategic Partner and Sponsor Lee Hysan Foundation
R 12/2024-3/2025 27 49
Course RRRIERTZ
Drama Course
Hith 22/11/2024 1 56
Others NHBEE
Promotion Workshop
11-12/2024 8 54
BHET
Audition
2-3/2025 4 69
BOERHERIES
Mental Health Workshop for teens
ERFgIWFLEEIOLESE SRS
Jockey Club "Once Under the Lion Rock" Oral History Theatre Programme
BEIIE SEBEQXEEAES | Funded by The Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust
Hith 3/2024 12 3,194
Others CRRBERIREXKE KR EE S T (5
School Screening and Interactive Workshop: Drifters’ Monologues
EE B 5
The Golden Aged Theatre
SEHISER) FIBBITEEESE | Performance venue sponsored by LCH Charitable Foundation
2 4-11/2024 50 23
Course BEEEEFREEREPD
Drama Course: Wan Chai Methodist Centre for the Seniors
4/2024-3/2025 49 23
BEHERENETSEBIRE
Drama Course: The Hong Kong Society for the Aged
EH 29/11-1/12/2024 4 447
Performance (BRI 2024 | S ET2E8)
The Golden Aged Theatre 2024 . A Journey of Double Tracks
3/2025 2 E=
(BE=HAMTERKEES
Community Touring Performance: Tramway Memories
3/2025 4 183

(RAETR MR ) R KGTE

Community Touring Performance: Thoughts before the End

SHEIEH / EBAR 2024/25 FEEBEHH / H5H
Implementation Dates / No. of Activities /
Details of Activities Performances in 2024/25

2024/25 FEBR / BIMAK
No. of Audiences /
Participants in 2024/25

HABRBATTEENIGE - BV FRHFI LSS
Strive and Rise Programme : Youth Theatre Training Pilot Scheme

BE BB NEEPMAE | Co-organised with Hong Kong & Kowloon Chiu Chow Public Association

B 6/2024-1/2025 32 24
Course BRRIERTZ
Drama Course
EH 11/1/2025 1 59
Performance (—RI»
Journey to the Light
2R Kt Ft 2
School and Community Project
E3 4/2024-3/2025 611 1,315
Course BREBIRE
Drama Course for School
4/2024-3/2025 133 135
B BRI ERE
Drama Course for Community
A 6-7/2024 32 6,253
Performance BREBIFRIZRN
School Performance
5/2024-3/2025 1 33

HEHRERTZE

Community Performance



Bl1ERBEREAE—8 (AR EUEMEEEHNRESHRARKIS AFEHEENHBHS)
. . . About the Time when | Faced a Crisis in My Artistic Career and
Creative and Acting Team Lists Accidentally became the Hero who Saved the 45t Anniversary Performance

BIfEAE Creative Team

( FEH Main Stage / ZEHI3E Black Box Theatre / HEIESE Other Stage Production )

BIiTEs: Artistic Director BRAJER Dominic Cheung
iwE Playwright EEE - XIS - iR Liu Kwok Yiu, Bubbles Man, Ray So
ECh Director EE% Edmond Lo
<< Uﬁ E % >> fhmaet Set Designer TR Tracy Giu
HKAPA MFA Directing Graduate Thesis Project: Ham Meta PREEEET Costume Designer 2HE Cheryl Ching
JENERET Lighting Designer ERR Rachel Ip
BIfEAE Creative Team BERE Sound Designer EREE Fung Chin Lung
{Eeh Composer 2 bzt Lau Chung Hin
1HzA Lyrics Bt Sunday Yuen
AR SR R Artistic Director BRAJER Dominic Cheung 1= -3 Choreographer EH Kay Choi
EHREEERE TS HKAPA MFA Directing Major Supervisor BREE Terence Chang SR Director of Videography 2T Lau Yuk Shing
SRR EE Adaptation and Director ZSpERE Li Xiaolong £ Videographer B & Lo Wing
R ERET Set Designer 231EEH Yanki Lau BIEE Assistant Director ERIE Christmas Lam
PREESR ST Costume Designer FBEE Melissa Lai
1EeRET Lighting Designer FEH Kenny Wong
BERET Sound Designer BRLEFT Tang Tsz Tan
EZt B Multi-media Designer 21284 Lau Chun Ming JEE Actor/Actress
PBRAtELE Joann Chan i as Joann (DSM)
E=a TEH Kay Choi B as Kay / 125
JBE Actor/Actress & = Chu Yung 5 as T | BE
2 fchEt Lau Chung Hing i as MayMay / E#BR
e Martin Choy i as WIBET / BCIBR/ A/ BR REsR RIS 7 as TR/
RS A Leung Cheuk Yu i as &% / BCI AR / 1=z 2IWE Nzl (L 1 as el g
1RBKEE © Ng Wing Ha #5 as AHE / BETH MR/ 8 / 258/ BCI AR / BR iR Bubbles Man 5 as Bubbles / /e
B Sania Sit # as L / MIEFIE / S / R/ BCI AR / BT sl LI VI 5 as B /%5
8 A Wong Po Yan fif as 18 / BETH (Q)/ T / RA/ BCI IR / BR Rrimie Ray So LJES Ray
FERE Edwin Wan £ffi as Edwin / Effi / B2
= Hinson Wong i as Hinson / & / FIBHI%
REH Yuen Ho Yeung #ffi as B /X
* ERREDREAEMELE(EIE8E) HKAPA MFA in Drama student (Major in Directing) BT Sunday Yuen #f as Sunday / &%
EE& Edmond Lo 8 as Edmond (E3%)

N BB REBMREEZ R4 (5K E) HKAPA BFA in Drama student (Major in Acting)
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(ER LT LHRE)
Land for A Land

BIfEAE Creative Team

BilTidEs
B
(€S
XFRIE
finRExEt
BREEERE
RESERRET
TERE
RITEERET
=t

*AREBEEZMRAEDHEZXNEIE With the kind permission of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

#R1ERE Actor/Actress

Artistic Director
Dramaturg

Story

Text

Director

Set Designer
Costume Designer
Lighting Designer
Sound Designer

Deputy Sound Designer

Music

RATER

HgE « BE% ~ Bt
HRERERRE—FAIE
K B

R

SRIEA] *

MR eGE *
BRE
REBE
BT

Dominic Cheung

Christmas Lam, Pak Ching Ying, Sunday Yuen
Devised by Ata Wong and the cast
Chu Yung

Ata Wong

Bill Cheung

Lola Clavel

Jit Lam

Ha Yan Pui

Leung Sze Wah

Chan Chi Kong

BEE Liu Kwok Yiu #ffi as 5ie / E8RA
BRIRME Ray So i as 288/ BEA
RO Joann Chan #fi as EEA/BEAN /FBEA /288
2|F= Nicole Liu #fi as BEA /B8 /e
M Kay Choi i as BEA /A / B8
2 {hEt Lau Chung Hing i as EEIA / FEEA / TE
= Hinson Wong i as FaEEA
XIgFF Bubbles Man i as A / A / B8
BiEE Pak Ching Ying i as AN/ BEAN/ B/ T8
FEiE Edwin Wan ffi as BN/ TE / NESEL
RS Yuen Ho Yeung i as EEIA / BEEA / TE
P Sunday Yuen #fi as RN /BEA /FEEA
(TEITET)
Little Shop of Horrors
BIfEAE Creative Team
Fffress Artistic Director RAJER Dominic Cheung
B R 3ER Book and Lyrics RE-F%E Howard Ashman
i Music Frlff - AR Alan Menken
iR R BEEEE Adaptation and Cantonese Lyrics FE$95E Rupert Chan
B RE RigiE Music Director and Band Leader FREER Phoebus Chan
EC b Director EEL Edmond Lo
S Singing Coach {AIBA R Gladys Ho
e Choreographer IR Frankie Ho
SR BB Set Designer FEE Jan Wong
AREEERE Costume Designer e Ainsley So
JEAEERET Lighting Designer EFE Bert Wong
SRS Sound Designer SR Jaycee Kwok
BRIRRE Video Designer RiER Oliver Shing
B{E&Et Puppet Designer Martin P. Robinson
BIEH Assistant Director Mg Christmas Lam
EhEEm Animator BAZD R 8- AZRE Sophie Kwan, Chan Wing, Ivy Sin
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FHIHRB Live Band

= Piano FRER Phoebus Chan

E—iEfth First Guitar BXE Lo Wing Lam

g Second Guitar JEER Chan Ho Kin

=% Synthesizer ¥R Leung Wing Chi

BLIH Drums =HERE Wong Wai Lung

EEiEM Bass AR5 Kylie Chow

JEEB Actor/Actress

Rkt Yuen Ho Yeung £ as BHX +/ KHER #
XIEF Bubbles Man i as Wk +/ RHER #
FHaiz Edwin Wan #ffi as SRR #/ HHER +

£33 33 Kay Choi £ as B #/ FHER +
2y Nicole Liu i as par:S

BiEE Pak Ching Ying fffi as BiiE

PR LR Joann Chan £ as eSS

Froigss Sunday Yuen ffi as L2

PR Ray So #ffi as SHERZ / HER / BtER
2| fhEf Lau Chung Hing £ffi as IER TSR (180) / BtE R
[EeE Hinson Wong ffi as Bk 5% (1) / BtE R
EEE Liu Kwok Yiu #fi as BE/BRES / HtER
2%y Michael Mok £ffi as %R (B8 / BtER
BFER Hugo So ffi as HHER

BB RET Kwong Oon Hin £ffi as BEIK / RHER

REIT Joseph Cheung £ffi as NRZLH / RtER
EEL Edmond Lo £ as FEEFES / 5/ D) (BE)

+ EHIEH:15, 17, 19/10 8PM » 26-27/10 3PM » 22/10 2:30 PM
# JEHIB K16, 18, 25-26/10 8PM > 20/10 3PM» 23/10 2:30 PM

106



48 3% 15 1)

Homecoming

BIfEAE Creative Team

BIiiEss Artistic Director SRAJER Dominic Cheung

BIARaR Script Advisor SRIERT Cheung Tat Ming

fRE Playwright BE + Elton Lau

R Director BRATER « MERIE Dominic Cheung, Christmas Lam
Set Designer FRYWZ Yoki Lai
Costume Designer I Bacchus Lee
Lighting Designer PREIE * Samuel Chan
Sound Designer R Anthony Yeung
Video Designer TRz Kaki Lai
Harmonica o Gordon Lee

J&8 Actor/Actress

&R Chow Wai Keung & as fa{E

EER Lo Chun Ho i as Pl f&

AR Alan Wong i as BRM

RES Suen Wai Fong #f as Bk / N (May B3)

EE# Edmond Lo i as -

PREma0 A Chan Shui Yu #fi as May

FRAELE Joann Chan i as FIEMRIZ / Z{a2 / \HE

BES Pak Ching Ying i as (g:3

RiEie Yuen Ho Yeung i as AR / NE

BEEz Liu Kwok Yiu i as Az /| NE

Kk =B Chu Yong i as A (E2)

B3R Michael Mok i as (DES

Bt Sunday Yuen #f as H5E

FEE Edwin Wan i as 2IE5

=8 Hinson Wong #f as Raymond

SRAJER Dominic Cheung i as tiEst

By + Elton Lau i as NEESE

REM # Lulu Ng i as IR / TR / HR

ME= # Lam Yin Heng i as NETA/HE

iaE Angus Yeung i as NETA/HE

EEk# Li Ka Siu ffi as HE

+ & iStage fESEHERUE
With the kind permission of iStage

*ERERREBBRAESREREUE
With the kind permission of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts

N AREBHEISERENMESHRREE
With the kind permission of Alice Theatre Laboratory

# ARBRREBRXNERMERIASEERRIE

With the kind permission of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts in support of the internship programme
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(MBREEREE?)

HKAPA MFA Directing Graduate Thesis Project: Foxfinder, or not

BIfEAE Creative Team

FREE B S fliaEs Artistic Director FRATER Dominic Cheung
EBHRBBRERATIES HKAPA MFA Directing Major Supervisor EMEE Terence Cheng
B Book Dawn King
LS Translator RIKERF Chelsea Zhang
ENsERAR Translation Consultant FREE S Maxine Chan
R Director SFEEFR A James Xu
BIZHE(E Dramaturg RER 7 Rick Cheung
ZEREERET Spatial Designer 24EER Yanki Lau
R&EERE Costume Designer i h=N Chelsea You
JENERET Lighting Designer Slaid Denzel Yun
BERRRERE Sound and Video Designer BRoE Homan So
#R{EFEE Actor/Actress

F2REER Renee Ching i as Judith Covey
BEH Clemente Eylline Mendoza i as Sarah Box
FBEE Tony Lai ffi as Samuel Covey
FESRE * John Luk £ as William Bloor

N BERRBERBBI BT E(EEER)

HKAPA MFA in Drama student (Major in Directing)

# BERREBRERBMELTE(EBRISEE)

HKAPA MFA in Drama student (Major in Dramaturg)

*ERRESREABRBE(EERE)

HKAPA BFA in Drama student (Major in Acting)
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Creative and Acting Team Lists
BIfEAE Creative Team

™
BiiiEss Artistic Director SRAJER Dominic Cheung SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2024
BIARIE Book and Lyrics 21K Sam Lau
BB Music and Music Director EEY Anna Lo BIfEAE Creative Team
EC B Director MERIE - RATER Christmas Lam, Dominic Cheung
e o e
>inging Coae %Elf Mar'garet (':heun'g iRE -~ BE R - REREERGT Playwright, Director, Set, R Isaac Siu
Choreographer BEXE Christy Poinsettia Ma ,
; , Costume and Sound Designer Al IR R Yentl Ho
Set Designer fAIfEE Douglas Ho TR ch Hin T
Costume Designer Bz Cheryl Ching {22 eung Hin 1ung
L ) . : 215t Alton Lau
Lighting Designer BN Kinphen Leung
. — SR Vanessa Ng
Sound Designer R Jaycee Kwok )
) ) - .4 2285 Vince Lau
Video Designer BRI Kaki Lai e el T el e S - Ka Vi
Tattoo Designer BRE Stef Yeung o8 lghting Lesigner = ong Ka ¥in
{SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2024 —H R FVFRIE KX E D)
SMILE™ SUPERSHOW 2024 - Chung Ying Youth Drama Troupe Year End Performance
IHIBLBX Live Band BIfEAE Creative Team
fred4 Keyboard RxE Kent Leung HRE ~ BER EBIE AT Playwright, Director and Drama Tutor ERIRE Sharon Yau
&t Guitars 2 % FF% Lau Chun, Victor Tsang =HE Wong Hon Ching
Bt Bass FREREE Chan Kam Ming R R RIERET Set and Costume Designer FREE R Suki Chan
B Drums Antonio Serrano Jr. IRt Lighting Designer FINE Fong Ka Yin
BERET Sound Designer REE Leung Sze Wah
B Actor/Actress (EBEIB % 2024 . EHERRK)
The Golden Aged Theatre 2024 - A Journey of Double Tracks
2R=E Nicole Liu i as Z2/0 580 (1) \JED)
ERIRE Ray So #fi as 1BE4 (Sunny) (EBE={#HX) Tramway Memories
AR Kay Choi i as REZ (Alicia) / Ring Girl / B | - .
Creat T
I Lau Chung Hing 8 as AT () SIFAR Creative Team
BIEHR Michael Mok i as MRS (FREFAL)
AT Dominique Chan i as GRS / B HRE ~ EURK BRI EEM Playwright, Director and Drama Tutor e Isaac Siu
RS Yuen Ho Yeung #fi as HERIE (B18) / B R
P Sunday Yuen i as FOBTF [ B R (BEIET#2,1) Thoughts Before the End
BB Pak Ching Ying i as 74E AR / 2K / H86EF B /Ring Girl / B R
XigH Bubbles Man #fi as Shirley / B% RIfFAE Creative Team
FRAEDE Joann Chan i as FHER (Miko) / BER
ek Liu Kwok Yi G S =
i@% chuYung ; = ;ﬁ;@f S B« SRR Playwright, Director and Drama Tutor IR Yentl Ho
= === P = :
e Edwin Wan # as i (EETE) Uil Set Designer L3 T Suki Chan
o " = 5 = BREEERET Costume Designer LT Tracy Giu
=8 Hinson Wong i as IR BE ) B e Liahting Desi TR .
RAwTAE # Kathy Kwan i as Sunny fF / ##k / Ring Girl / B3 i@@; Slg |dngD ?5|gner ﬁﬂ;;lz T o \|(a P an
RIGRE # Inez Leung i as HEGEF A/ BiIR / Ring Girl / B3R S S ] D=t = AR VI (el
BRIESR # Arthur Chan i as [SE W T
HEE # Eugene Lam ffi as [25E W 3
HABATTEENIFE : FELVFRIFHINLXZESTI(—2)
Strive and Rise Programme: Youth Theatre Training Pilot Scheme: Journey to the Light
# AREBRBERTHERFERAAESEIREE BIfEAE Creative Team
With the kind permission of The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts in support of the internship programme
B~ EIER EEIE AT Playwright, Director and Drama Tutor ERIRE Sharon Yau
B E R B AT Assistant Director and Drama Tutor fATIRAR Yentl Ho
=R AREERET Set and Costume Designer FREEAR Suki Chan
EreEREt Lighting Designer BRI Cheng Pui Man
iR EEKE Composer and Sound Designer Bl tes Lau Wing Tao
RERIEIEE Choreographer and Singing Coach SR Cleave Lam
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ALHED (TR TH) ) BB PERABARAE (UTHE ERE ) NMBHRER LMBRREER 2025 £ 3 A 31 BHNQEME
RAREBEEZHIEFENRREREMEEKER ERBHXRNFSRER URMBTRERWE  QEEXRGFEHE-

HMRA ZEMBRRERBATBEHMATEAN (FRAMBREER) EEMPEtRIR SREMN 2025 F 3 A 31 ANMHRT K
BEZALFENMBRERRERE  TEEBREE (REGKRH) NIREREZAEE -

ERNER
BMERBEBEHMAGRAN (FBEEN) ETEH -BRMEXFEUTRENEEEEARS RBETUBEH M HRRAENSET,

BAPEE—SEL - RBEB G AAEEA (FRGFEMBERTAD (UTHBE TR > RFABIN ER/F LERTTRIPEM
ERERET - RAEGE RAMESHNEN RS EREEMARMNNEFERIZMHEAR-

HitfE R

EFAHHEMESAE EMEREETIBNEFTREZENER  EFEEMBRR]REFIMNZEEMBRS
HAIBMBRRNERTETEEEMER RATTHRFEMESRREANANETER -

HERMEMBRROE RANEERRBELMER FIEE D ZRAMERRTRMBRRARMAEETHBREFHA THENBEREE
EXRERNEUFFEERERRANET - BERFZFAEATHIE MREMARSEMEEFEERERRL  HMAFTEREXFE -TE
FE BILEEABRS -

EEREAEBMMBEBERARENER

BRRAEFAGERBEEGHAAGERN (FBMBHREER) RER (REGH) WREREREEEMPENMBRE THHERS
AEMBRRNBESFEHRNREFFRERMERNEAERELFAEREH RS-

REEMBRRE BN SQRANERENE TTEABR TRERHEREGRNEE UREAFBRERTFER IRIE
EFHER ERRARIFLEE R EHMERNERLE-

ERERAERE SRRANYHREGER

EEBMRELMBRRARNEE

BANERES EHMBRRERERSTEEANRAHERMERNEAERBFENGSERT  THASERMAR ROZBENRS - M
BEREBQEMEGISE 405 KR EER BT (FRER) REXMANER REZAXBRSHNEEBBN - HAFERFRENATAER
AT & EFEEEAEE-

BERARBRERKTHRE  EFRRERR (FRMBER) ETHNES ER—EARERECLEFERBERE - BREM AT AIEFFRER
SIfE - RS ERMCMERIERERAIELEMFRREAE RBMBMRAELHIORERE  IGMOERRR AT R RIEEKR

EIRIE (EREFER) ETHEARERET  HIVERT ERHE - RIFTERIREREE - TR

- AN ARG RERMERM BRI FEEAERRANER R RPTEEFUEHEL AR  URENTENEENEFT
B FARMARRNER - HRIEFAIEES R HBR RS BRER - BRER  sUE BN AR ER 2 £ Bt ReERFRNFMERNE
AHERBLHE RSN R R IREERME R E AR AR -

- THREEFTERBIAEES  LRFHEENSH R EENLIEHARNMERNNE R ERRER -

- FMEEEARASHERNEEERFHESHEFNEMKENGEN -
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- HEERBHEREGHERNVSERFHER RBEMERNSEHEE EERSHFIAFHRABREMNEARTREN  EMATEE
N ARANHERERNELEEARB URAMARREFETEATEES AELEERBBREPRFBEAEIZMBREPIERMKRE -
BREEMIKERR AIRMABEERFERBER - HMANEREEN UMK EH LFARGHNEFRE AN RARFHEFBERATEE
ERREFREFERE -

- FMEMBERRNERIIBAN - BENAD 8ERE  URMBERERETHERRIZNER-

MREMEEN RAREFBETHIEFEE KRETH EAEFRRE  QERMAESEPHNEAE RGN ERERRE -

ERNNTHERAR SRTRFTZHE (UTHE 53 ) HEMBSEE

BMME EQFREAREASEETHRACRE RELBERERE RIBBHRE G RERAMMBRXG NS TR KIS SR
RSB FEMBRS -

EARITHERMAER SAFIRMAMENRERNENHE (ETEREEE ) FABEE (2024-25)( AT EE MEBhEHEL ) FT 2k
HMIESEER

BMmE ENFAEAESERSTEETHRCRE ZELBRRERE  RIBBEMEINMEREPHEES Pt REREMBRNXG
e AR RIS SR RREEREYH BN EH 2 FEHRBRS

HERBIZBENRENETRESBAREEE (ARESIRR  P02550)

ERGTEMERFER
PEGFHED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
CHUNG YING THEATRE COMPANY (HK) LIMITED

(incorporated in Hong Kong and limited by guarantee)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Chung Ying Theatre Company (HK) Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the
statement of financial position as at 31 March 2025, and the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement
of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of material accounting policies information.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31 March 2025, and
of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing (“HKSAs”) issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the
Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other information

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information included in the director’s
report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit,
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of directors and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs
issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
directors either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume

responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
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always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

* |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on other matters under the Agreement between the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and the
Company (“the Agreement”)

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respects, the requirements as set by the Government to keep proper
books and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities in accordance with the books and records, as well as all the
accounting requirements in the Agreement and other relevant documents such as Accounting Standards and Accounting Guidelines.

Report on other matters under the Agreement between the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and the
Company in relation to the Art Development Matching Grants Scheme (for the Major Performing Arts Groups) Ninth Round Funding
Exercise (2024-25) (“the Scheme™)

We report that the Company has complied with, in all material respect, including the terms and conditions for matching the
donations/sponsorships in accordance with Application Guide for the Scheme, the requirements as set by the Government to keep
proper books and records and to prepare annual financial report of the activities in accordance with the books and records, as well
as all the accounting requirements in the Scheme and other relevant documents such as Accounting Standards and Accounting
Guidelines.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Choi Yi Tak (practicing certificate number:
P02550).

CW CPA
Certified Public Accountants

HONG KONG, 17 September 2025
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BxRHEME2EEKRER

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

BE_S”"RAF=H=+—HILLFE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2025

2025 2024
KA INCOME A HKD 7B HKD
BATEB) Government subvention
1EE &8 Recurrent subvention 17,586,420 18,469,643
BRI E B #5128 Arts Technology Funding Pilot Scheme 1,709,615 486,840
TR RE L S8 RAERAIETE Arts Administrator Trainees Programme and Job Creation Scheme 456,175 1,301,878
4728 RECEI B BH5HE Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 6,743,092 3,771,798
26,495,302 24,030,159
BHSUA Earned Income
ZE Box Office Income 3,236,601 5,452,019
EHNEE , BB RSEIER Other Hired Engagements, Education and Outreach Programme 4,719,645 4,625,595
BRI BB Donations and Sponsorships 927,535 3,973,088
SNEH3{L A Outbound Cultural Exchange 449,075 -
FIEWA Interest Income 827,281 738,515
HA Other revenue 567,096 234,247
10,727,233 15,023,464
37,222,535 39,053,623
2025 2024
Sz EXPENDITURE A HKD HHE HKD
8k, ENEB , BB RANE Production Costs, Other Hired Engagements, Education and Outreach Programme 16,292,349 16,714,882
T{EAE Personal Emoluments 21,846,658 18,905,550
—MRISE BRA R H MBI General Overheads and Other Charges 3,080,066 3,154,026
55X 1L 37 Outbound Cultural Exchange 851,868 339,883
42,070,941 39,114,341
518 Deficit for the Year (4,848,406) (60,718)
H{thZ2EULE Other Comprehensive Income - -
FE2MEE5E Total Comprehensive Deficit for the Year (4,848,406) (60,718)
FEZHEBEIEE 2025 2024
TOTAL DEFICIT AND COMPREHENSIVE DEFICIT FOR THE YEAR ALLOCATED TO A HKD HHE HKD
—fi% EEh General activities (8,562,381) (444,281)
BiiiEs RAC EBY5TEI Art Development Matching Grants Scheme 3,713,975 383,563
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(4,848,406)

(60,718)

Rt 35 1K R &
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

RZZ_RF=HB=+—H AS AT 31 MARCH 2025

2025 2024
HEMEE ASSETS AND LIABILITIES S HKD S HKD
JERBNE E NON-CURRENT ASSETS
% > #33 K%M Property, Plant and Equipment 72,022 49,535
FRENEE CURRENT ASSETS
B, TERFIER HthFEWR Deposit, Prepayments and Other Receivables 1,968,299 4,831,817
SRITEHATEAN Time Deposits with Bank 6,234,424 11,014,433
RERRESZEY Cash and Cash Equivalents 22,816,033 20,463,686
31,018,756 36,309,936
FREh& & CURRENT LIABILITIES
E#IBE1& Contract Liabilities 1,767,528 3,177,811
HBFEITER Other Payables 1,204,928 1,002,984
2,972,456 4,180,795
RENEEF{E NET CURRENT ASSETS 28,046,300 32,129,141
28,118,322 32,178,676
2025 2024
LEPIEB % REPRESENTED BY A& HKD B HKD
F)ZFEE S Lee Hysan Foundation
Muse Up! B FEFEEIM 2024-26 E& 788,052 -
Muse Up! Youth Musical Theatre Group 2024-26 Fund
788,052 -
KFERER Accumulated Surplus 27,330,270 32,178,676

REFEN"FT-AFNAATELERALIFATHL -

These financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors on 17t" Sept 2025.

fB#3)1| Kwong Kam Chuen Z=%E Lee Jacqueline Ling Kiu
& Chairman BIZEFE Vice Chairman

MERERME R IRRN—ED ©

Notes to the financial statements form part of the financial statements.

28,118,322

32,178,676
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Culture, Sports and Tourism Bureau
The Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
of the People’s Republic of China
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Chung Ying Theatre Company is financially supported by
the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region

arthep

EERIR
Kwai Tsing
Theatre

FZEBIE Chung Ying Theatre Company

ik EHKEE 10 58 T G/F, 10 Borrett Road, Hong Kong
EE 3961 9800

BE 2537 1803

HEut www.chungying.com

B info@chungying.com
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